PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 1301 E. Orangethorpe Avenue Placentia, CA

Minutes Regular Meeting Board of Education 4:02 p.m., Tuesday, February 8, 2011 District Educational Center 1301 E. Orangethorpe Avenue Placentia, CA 92870

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District was called to order by Mr. Eric Padget, President, in accordance with Government Code Sections 54950 et. seq., and Education Code Sections 35140 et seq., at 4:02 p.m., Tuesday, February 8, 2011 at the District Educational Center, 1301 E. Orangethorpe Avenue, Placentia.

STUDY SESSION

- School Modernization and New Construction Update
- Upcoming Measure A Bond Sales
- Joint Use Facility at Yorba Linda High School
- Discussion of Potential Rezoning of District Property Adjacent to the Educational Services
 Center
- Budget Update

SPECIAL MEETING /CLOSED SESSION

Adjourned to Closed Session for the purpose of discussing matters expressly authorized by Government Code Sections 3549.1, 54956.8, 54956.95, 54957, and 54957.6 at 5:34 p.m.

REGULAR SESSION

Reconvened to Regular Session at 7:05 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Mr. Eric Padget, President Mrs. Karin Freeman, Vice President Mrs. Carol Downey, Clerk Mrs. Carrie Buck, Trustee Mrs. Judi Carmona, Trustee David Christensen, Student Board Representative Dr. Dennis Smith, Secretary

SEAT STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVE (General Functions Item)

The Superintendent issued the Oath of Office to Student Board Representative David Christensen.

<u>MINUTES</u>

Approved the minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 11, 2011.

Action:	Carried	Motion:	Mrs. Karin Freeman
Ayes:	5	Second:	Mrs. Carol Downey
Noes:	0		

RECOGNITIONS/PRESENTATIONS

Rio Vista Elementary School – Disney Goals Regional Champions

Mrs. Karin Freeman introduced representatives from the North Orange County Regional Occupational Program who were in attendance: Karen Nelson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services; Terri Giamarino, Administrator, Instructional Programs; Dee Niedringhaus, Administrator, Instructional Programs.

STUDENT BOARD REPORT

Student Board Representative David Christensen provided a brief report of the activities and events occurring at the district's high schools.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

- The Superintendent shared that Board President Eric Padget and he would be attending the State Board of Education meeting on Thursday, February 10, 2011 regarding the district's appeal of the transfer of territory decision rendered by the Orange County Committee on School District Organization.
- The Superintendent indicated that he, Mr. Padget, and Mr. Jim Moore, Director of Educational Services, would be attending the California Middle School Alliance recognition ceremony on behalf of the Board.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approved the February 8, 2011 Board of Education agenda as amended and recommended by the Superintendent.

Action: Carried	Motion: Mrs. Carol Downey
Ayes: 5	Second: Mrs. Carrie Buck
Noes: 0	

CONSENT CALENDAR

 Approved/ratified purchase orders in the following amounts: (2010/2011) – General Fund (01), \$878,206.88; Child Development Fund (12), \$9,487.04; Cafeteria Fund (13), \$24,163.36; Deferred Maintenance Fund (14), \$31,275.04; Capital Facilities Fund (25), \$56,422.31; Building Fund Measure A (Series A) Fund (26), \$207,099.08; Building Fund Measure A (Series B) Fund (27), \$3,182,572.94; Building Fund Measure A (Series C) Fund (28), \$120,358.77; Building Fund Measure A (Series Q) Fund (29), \$215,517.53; Insurance Workers' Comp. Fund (68), \$22,284.16; Insurance Health & Welfare Fund (69), \$5,232.05; Insurance Property Loss Fund (70), \$3,799.94

CONSENT CALENDAR, Continued

- Approved warrant listings in the following amounts: Warrant Registers #252701 through 274501 and #588813 through 589813; current year expenditures (December 12, 2010, through January 22, 2011) \$15,728,811.89; total prior year expenditures, 867,405.18 (2009-2010); and payroll register 6A and 6B, \$12,835,508.07
- 3. Designated textbooks as obsolete and approved disposal per Education Code 60530.
- 4. Declared the property surplus, approved disposal of the items by public auction and disposal of any items not acceptable for auction by the most economical means.
- 5. Accepted as complete the project(s) listed and authorized filing Notice(s) of Completion. (See attached.)
- 6. Approved Independent Contractor Agreements Facilities & Planning as listed in accordance with Board Policy No. 4124, Retention of Consultants. (See attached.)
- Approved Change Order No. 1 to Purchase Order No. 101795, Bid No. 209-23 to DOW Diversified, Inc. for Master Casework Unit Bid associated with Rio Vista Elementary School, Project No. RV-9712-9301-010.
- Approved Change Order No. 1 to Purchase Order No. 101334, Bid No. 209-23 to DOW Diversified, Inc. for Master Casework Unit Bid associated with Valencia High School, Project No. VHS-9724-9301-011.
- Approved Change Order No. 1 to Purchase Order No. 101796, Bid No. 209-23 to DOW Diversified, Inc. for Master Casework Unit Bid associated with Van Buren Elementary School, Project No. VB-9717-9301-010.
- Approved Change Order No. 2 to Purchase Order No. 008981, Bid No. 210-27 to Riverside Construction Company for replacement of HVAC at Mabel Paine Elementary School. Project No. MP-9202-9302-031.
- 11. Approved Change Order No. 1 to Purchase Order No. 009227, Bid No. 210-29 to Beltmann Group for relocation services at Esperanza West High School. Project No. ESP-9223-9311-030.
- Approved Professional Services Agreement for Labor Compliance Services with Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC for Labor Compliance Program auditing services for George Key School and Valencia High School. Project No. KEY-9232-9302-031, Contract No. 1011-48; and Project No. VHS-9224-9305-030, Contract No. 1011-49. Contract Periods January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.
- Approved Inspection Service Agreement with Knowland Construction Services for DSA inspection services at George Key School for Modernization - HVAC project. Project No. KEY-9232-9302-031. Contract No. 1011-50. Contract Period January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.
- Approved Architectural Services Agreement with WLC Architects, Inc., for architectural services for the replacement of relocatables project at Rio Vista Elementary School. Project No. RV-9712-9302-025. Contract period February 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011. Contract No. 1011-52.

CONSENT CALENDAR, Continued

- 15. Approved Amendment No. 1 to Architectural Services Agreement with Donald Krotee Partnership, Inc. for architectural services for the nine relocatables classroom project at Valencia High School. Contract No. 0910-47. Project No. VHS-9724-9304-000. Purchase Order No. 007700.
- 16. Approved Amendment No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement with John R. Byerly, Inc. for geotechnical engineering testing and inspection services for the new 17 permanent classroom project at the Valencia High School site. Contract No. 0910-62. Project No. VHS-9724-9301-011. Purchase Order No. 008334.
- 17. Approved Amendment No. 1 to the agreement to update company name from OCB Reprographics to ARC. Contract No. 0910-55.
- Approved Amendment No. 2 to Agreement with School Facility Consultants for eligibility reviews and updates for the state school building program funding. Contract No. 0809-09. Project No. BPS-9604. Purchase Order No. 903447.
- Approved Amendment No. 7 for the agreement for architectural and engineering design services with WLC Architects, Inc. for the Yorba Linda High School Pool project. Contract No. 0405-38. Purchase Order No. 706589. Project No. YLH-9228-9301-030.
- 20. Approved extension of time to the attached list of contracts. (See attached.)
- 21. Approved Independent Contractor Agreements Educational Services as listed in accordance with Board Policy No. 4124, Retention of Consultants. (See attached.)
- 22. Approved authorization to use California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) Contract #3-10-70-2473L for basic network maintenance at Topaz, Rio Vista, Ruby Drive and Melrose elementary schools.
- 23. Ratified Morse Elementary School to participate in the Inside the Outdoors School Program with the Orange County Department of Education.
- 24. Approved Morse Elementary School to participate in the Inside the Outdoors School Program with the Orange County Department of Education.
- 25. Approved Mabel Paine Elementary School to participate in the Inside the Outdoors Field Program with the Orange County Department of Education.
- 26. Approved Glenknoll and Melrose elementary schools to participate in the Inside the Outdoors Field Program with the Orange County Department of Education.
- 27. Approved Wagner Elementary School to participate in the Inside the Outdoors School Program with the Orange County Department of Education.
- 28. Approved Melrose Elementary School to participate in the Inside the Outdoors Field Program with the Orange County Department of Education.
- 29. Held by Board Member Carrie Buck.
- 30. Approved core and extended literature list, grades 9-12 per attached list. (See attached.)

CONSENT CALENDAR, Continued

- 31. Approved waiver requested by Esperanza High School student 980462 indicating that he/she has met the CAHSEE requirement for Mathematics
- 32. Approved/ratified extended field trips as listed in accordance with Board Policy No. 6153, Field Trips. (See attached.)
- 33. Held by Board Member Karin Freeman.
- 34. Approved special education master contracts, individual services contracts and related services for the 2010-2011 school year. (Individual contracts on file) (See attached.)
- 35. Approved the Stipulated Expulsion Agreement between the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District and the parents of 1115C5.
- 36. Approved the Stipulated Expulsion Agreement between the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District and the parents of 1116BCJ.
- 37. Approved the Stipulated Expulsion Agreement between the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District and the parents of 1117G.
- 38. Approved the student teaching agreement with Whittier College from December 14, 2010 to December 14, 2012.
- 39. Approved Classified Personnel Report. (See attached.)
- 40. Approved Certificated Personnel Report. (See attached.)

Approved the above listed recommendations as amended.

Action:	Carried	Motion:	Mrs. Karin Freeman
Ayes:	5	Second:	Mrs. Carol Downey
Noes:	0		

29. Approved grant donation from the Disneyland Resort Enabling Grants Program for the 2010-2011 school year.

Action:	Carried	Motion:	Carrie Buck
Ayes:	5	Second	Mrs. Carol Downey
Noes:	0		

33. Accepted gifts as listed, such action being in compliance with Education Code Section 41032, and directed the Superintendent to send letters of appreciation. (See attached.)

Action:	Carried	Motion:	Karin Freeman
Ayes:	5	Second:	Mrs. Carol Downey
Noes:	0		

GENERAL FUNCTIONS

Appointed David Christensen as the student Board representative for the second semester of the 2010-2011 school year.

Action: Carried Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Motion: Mrs. Karin Freeman Second: Mrs. Judi Carmona

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

Adopted Resolution No. 34 designating February 1-28, 2011 as Career and Technical Education Month in the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District.

Action: Carried Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Motion: Mrs. Karin Freeman Second: Mrs. Judi Carmona

Jim Moore, Director of Educational Services, announced that the Association of California School Administrators (ACSA) had awarded the following recognitions to PYLUSD staff:

- Dr. Dennis Smith, Superintendent Tracy Gaffey Award
- Mrs. Jeanie Cash, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services Curriculum and Instruction Administrator of the Year

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL

1. Accepted the Measure A Performance Audit Report for the 2009-2010 fiscal year.

Action:	Carried	Motion:	Mrs. Carol Downey
Ayes:	5	Second:	Mrs. Carrie Buck
Noes:	0		

2. Accepted the Measure Y Performance Audit Report for the 2009-2010 fiscal year.

Action:	Carried	Motion: Mrs. Karin Freeman	1
Ayes:	5	Second: Mrs. Carrie Buck	
Noes:	0		

3. Adopted Resolution No. 33 providing for issuance and sale of more than one series of the General Obligation Bonds, 2008 Election in the principal amount not to exceed \$40,006,453. (See attached.)

Action: Carried	Motion: Mrs. Carrie Buck
Ayes: 5	Second: Mrs. Judi Carmona
Noes: 0	

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL, Continued

4. Approved Resolution 38 in support of placing a revenue extension measure on the June 2011 ballot. (See attached.)

Action: Carried Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Motion: Mrs. Judi Carmona Second: Mrs. Carol Downey

PUBLIC COMMENT

Job Suarez addressed the Board regarding the CSEA, Chapter 293, re-openers proposal for the 2010-2011 school year.

PERSONNEL

1. Sunshined the California School Employees Association, Chapter 293, reopeners proposal for the 2010-11 school year. (See attached.)

Action:	Carried	Motion:	Mrs. Carol Downey
Ayes:	5	Second:	Mrs. Carrie Buck
Noes:	0		

2. Sunshined the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District's classified bargaining re-openers for the 2011-12 school year.

Action:	Carried	Motion:	Mrs. Carrie Buck
Ayes:	5	Second:	Mrs. Karin Freeman
Noes:	0		

3. Sunshined the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District's certificated bargaining re-openers for the 2011-12 school year.

Action: Carried	Motion: Mrs. Judi Carmona
Ayes: 5	Second: Mrs. Carrie Buck
Noes: 0	

COMMUNICATIONS

- 1. Invitation to the North Orange County Legislative Alliance reception on February 24, 2011
- 2. Information relative to the impact of modernized food courts at schools
- 3. Information regarding the 71st Annual National School Boards Association Conference, April 9-11, 2011, San Francisco
- 4. Brochure regarding the 34th Annual EdSource Forum on California Education Policy

BOARD REPORT

- 1. Mrs. Judy Carmona plans to attend the North Orange County Legislative Alliance reception on February 24, 2011. She also stated that she had attended the New Board Member Reception sponsored by the Orange County Department of Education and the Association of California School Administrators on January 19, 2011. Mrs. Carmona enjoyed the Student Technology Showcase at Mater Dei High School on January 22, 2011 and shared that students from Tuffree Middle School had made a presentation on lights, camera and creativity and had been selected, as one of three student groups, to be invited to attend the state-wide CUE (Computer Using Educators) Conference in March. Mrs. Carmona also was pleased that the district was making available the Rosetta Stone Program to staff.
- Mrs. Carrie Buck was pleased to have attended the CSEA Installation Luncheon as well as the PTA Founders' Day Dinner. Both were very nice. She also indicated she has now completed 29 school visits and shared how wonderful it has been to meet principals and staffs and see the children learning. Mrs. Buck has enjoyed visiting the different programs at the district's middle and high schools.
- 3. Mrs. Carol Downey attended the PTA Founders' Day Dinner. She was also pleased to have visited the Valencia High School campus and mentioned in particular the new classroom building. Mrs. Downey thoroughly enjoyed the performance of Charlie and the Chocolate Factory at Sierra Vista Elementary School. The "Oompa Loompas" were adorable! Mrs. Downey shared an article entitled "A Potentially Deadly Danger for Athletes" from the *Los Angeles Times* Health and Wellness section relative to conditioning programs for athletes.
- 4. Mrs. Karin Freeman indicated she had attended a portion of the Orange County Department of Education reception for new school board members and that she plans to attend the North Orange County Legislative Alliance meeting. She also shared that Ron Bennett with School Services will be speaking at an Orange County School Boards Association event on May 25, 2011, 3:30 p.m., at the Orange County Department of Education. Mrs. Freeman enjoyed her visit to Morse Elementary School and mentioned in particular the program the school has in place relative to bullying. She also visited Esperanza High School and was pleased to see the results of modernization on the campus and shared briefly about the school's Medical Sciences Academy. Mrs. Freeman commented on her visit to Rio Vista Elementary School and the remarkable changes to the campus. She also expressed appreciation for the contributions the PTA makes to our schools and indicated she had attended the PTA Founders' Day Dinner.
- 5. Mr. Eric Padget attended a meeting relative to the future of Fullerton College—where they are and where they want to go—and shared briefly regarding issues discussed. He also was pleased to have attended Golden Elementary School's wonderful production of *The Colonies* as well as the PTA Founders' Day Dinner. Mr. Padget indicated he had attended the Superintendent's Community Advisory Council meeting and provided a brief overview of the topics discussed. He requested an update on the data relative to Advanced Placement classes and the success of students participating in those classes as well as the numbers of students participating in Algebra. Mr. Padget attended a recent event relative to teenage suicide awareness and mentioned in particular the "Save a Child" program and Five Alive and the related www.fivealive.us website. There was brief discussion regarding district practices relative to prevention of teenage suicide and the With Hope Foundation program. Although he was unable to attend, Mr. Padget thanked CSEA for the invitation to their recent Installation Luncheon.

ADJOURNMENT

Time: 8:17 p.m.

Mr. Eric Padget, President, adjourned the February 8, 2011 Board of Education meeting at 8:17 p.m. in memory of Curt Kisner, custodian at Linda Vista Elementary School and assistant track coach at Yorba Linda High School.

Action: Carried Ayes: 5 Noes: 0 Motion: Mrs. Karin Freeman Second: Mrs. Carrie Buck

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING

March 8, 2011

NOTICES OF COMPLETION

P.O. Number	Contractor	Project
8980	Engineered Storage Systems	Valencia High School Bid No. 210-23 Locker Project
9214	Storagecraft	Kraemer Middle School Bid No. 210-22 Locker Project
9108	Storagecraft	Tuffree Middle School Bid No. 210-24 Locker Project
4336	CCS Presentation Systems, Inc.	Yorba Linda High School Bid No. 210-17 Smart Classroom Project
3194	Digital Networks Group, Inc.	Bernardo Yorba Middle School Bid No. 210-5 Smart Classroom Project
9220	Time & Alarm Systems, Inc.	Valencia High School Bid No. 206-2 Low Voltage Project
104795	Hardy & Harper, Inc.	Esperanza High School Bid No. 208-5 Asphalt/Earth Moving/Grading Project
104803	Digital Networks Group, Inc.	Educational Services Support Center Bid No. 210-35 Infrastructure Project
101180	Hardy & Harper, Inc.	Wagner Elementary School Bid No. 208-5 Asphalt/Earth Moving/Grading Project
8981	Riverside Construction Co., Inc.	Mable Paine Elementary School Bid No. 210-27 HVAC Project

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS – FACILITIES & PLANNING

1.	All American Inspection, Inc.	Approve Independent Contract Agreement for inplant-ins relating to the Fairmont Elementary School replacement project. Contract No. 1011-54. Contract period Ja through December 31, 2011. Project No. FMT-9705-930	nuary 1, 2011
		Building Fund Measure A (Series A) Fund (26) Building Fund Measure A (Series B) Fund (27) Building Fund Measure A (Series C) Fund (28) Building Fund Measure A (Series Q) Fund (29)	\$ 2,760.00
2.	Konsortum 1	Approve Independent Contractor Agreement for electric services pertaining to the Esperanza High School project. Contract No. 1011-51. Contract period Feb through December 31, 2011. Project No. ESP-9223-930	field upgrades oruary 1, 2011
		Building Fund Measure A (Series A) Fund (26) Building Fund Measure A (Series B) Fund (27) Building Fund Measure A (Series C) Fund (28) Building Fund Measure A (Series Q) Fund (29)	\$ 7,500.00
3.	Ninyo & Moore	Approve Independent Contractor Agreement for investigation services required for paving recommenda Camino High School modernization project. Contract Contract period February 8, 2011 through May 31, 201 ELC-9221-9301-030.	tions for the El t No. 1011-53.
		Building Fund Measure A (Series A) Fund (26) Building Fund Measure A (Series B) Fund (27) Building Fund Measure A (Series C) Fund (28) Building Fund Measure A (Series Q) Fund (29)	\$ 6,700.00
4.	Reliant Testing Engineers	Approve agreement for geotechnical investigation and a inspection relating to the Fairmont Elementary School r restroom project. Contract No. 1011-55. Contract perio 2011 through December 31, 2011. Project No. FMT-970	eplacement of od February 8,
		Building Fund Measure A (Series A) Fund (26) Building Fund Measure A (Series B) Fund (27) Building Fund Measure A (Series C) Fund (28) Building Fund Measure A (Series Q) Fund (29)	\$ 5,000.00
5.	WLC Architects, Inc.	Approve agreement for design services for the score varsity softball field at Yorba Linda High School. Contr 56. Contract period February 8, 2011 through Decem Project No. GPS-9553.	act No. 1011-
		Capital Facilities Fund (25) Community Facilities Development Fund (91)	\$ 3,900.00

EXTENSION OF TIME FOR VARIOUS CONTRACTS

Vendor Name	Amendment No.	Contract No.	Project Number	Purchase Order	New Contract End Date
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud, Romo	4	0708-14	BPS-9604	Various	12/31/2011
WLC Architects, Inc.	5	0405-40	WDS-9226-9301- 010	508224	6/30/2011
WLC Architects, Inc.	6	0405-41	TYN-9225-9301- 010	508222	6/30/2011

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENTS – EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

1. Discovery Science Center	Presenter of science assemblies at Travis Ranch School, May 23-24, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$3,144.
2. Shelley Waldrup Consulting	Provider of ELD coaching for Morse Elementary School, February 8 to June 30, 2011; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$2,000.
3. International Printing Museum, Inc.	Presenter of history assembly at Lakeview Elementary School, March 23, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$600.
4. Stevegdesign	Provider of lighting design for theater production at Yorba Linda High School, January 31 to February 7, 2011; budgeted unit budget, NTE \$1,000.
5. Kagan Professional Development	Presenter of Structure for Cooperative Learning and Active Engagement workshops for teachers, February 22-28, 2011; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$14,000.
6. Meet the Masters, Inc.	Presenter of art assemblies at Rose Drive Elementary School, October 14, 2010 to May 31, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$2,339.74.
7. Ann Sternitzke-Holub	Presenter of music assemblies at Bryant Ranch School, November 17, 2010 to March 26, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$6,000.
8. California Weekly Explorer, Inc.	Presenter of social science assemblies at Fairmont Elementary School, April 12 to June 3, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$3,930.
9. Meet the Masters, Inc.	Presenter of art assemblies at Mabel Paine Elementary School, February 3 to April 5, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$1,577.09.
10. Bright Innovations/Nomi Lonky	Provider of update and maintenance of website for Bernardo Yorba Middle School, January 3 to June 30, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$1,500.
11. Orange County Opera Company	Presenter of fine arts assemblies at Golden, Van Buren and Morse elementary schools, February 25 to March 10, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$2,925.

12. Cambium Education, Inc.	Presenter of Voyager's Passport Reading Intervention Curriculum training for teachers, February 10, 2011; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$2,500.
13. Autism Behavior Services, Inc.	Provider of training and consultation regarding autism, December 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$3,500.
14. Orange County Performing Arts Center (Segerstrom Center for the Arts)	Presenter of social science assembly at Bryant Ranch School, March 29, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$425.
15. Olivia Brown	Presenter of Lindamood-Bell training for district reading clinicians, January 20, 2011; budgeted special education funds, NTE \$750.
16. Melissa Tovar	Provider of consultation regarding categorical program monitoring for the ASES program, February 9 to June 17, 2011; budgeted categorical funds, NTE \$150.
17. GR Publishing, Karen Gedig Burnett	Presenter of life skills assemblies at Fairmont Elementary School, February 22, 2011; budgeted gift funds, NTE \$700.
18. Campbell Rinker/DBA: Rinker Enterprises, Inc.	Provider of online data collection from parents, students, teachers, and classified staff for district survey, February 9 to June 30, 2011; budgeted general funds, NTE \$6,000.

CORE AND EXTENDED LITERATURE LIST, GRADES 9-12

REQUIRED CORE	Author	State List
Great Expectations	Dickens	yes
House on Mango Street, The	Cisneros	yes
Odyssey, The	Homer	yes
Romeo and Juliet	Shakespeare	yes
Tangerine	Bloor	yes
Their Eyes Were Watching God	Hurston	yes
Tuesdays with Morrie	Albom	yes
OPTIONAL CORE		
A Christmas Carol	Dickens	no
Animal Farm	Orwell	yes
Annie John	Kincaid	yes
Bless the Beasts and the Children	Swarthout	yes
Boat to Nowhere	Wartski	yes
Bridge of San Luis Rey, The	Wilder	yes
Cold Sassy Tree, The	Burns	yes
Dracula	Stroker	yes
Edith Hamilton Mythology /Myths and their Meanings	Hamilton	yes
Hobbit, The	Tolkien	no
Martian Chronicles, The	Bradbury	yes
Night	Wiesel	yes
Oedipus the King	Sophocles	yes
Old Man and the Sea, The	Hemingway	no
Pearl, The	Steinbeck	yes
Sailor Who Fell from Grace with the Sea, The	Mishima	yes
Strange Case of Dr. Jekyl and Mr. Hyde, The	Stevenson	yes
War of the Worlds, The	Wells	yes

<u>9th Grade</u>

* Teachers must choose a minimum of two novels from the required core list.

<u>10th Grade</u>

REQUIRED CORE	Author	State
Antigone	Sophocles	yes
Fahrenheit 451	Bradbury	yes
Fast Food Nation	Schlosser	yes
Good Earth, The	Buck	yes
Lord of the Flies	Golding	yes
Of Mice and Men	Steinbeck	yes
To Kill a Mockingbird	Harper Lee	yes
OPTIONAL CORE		
A Midsummer Night's Dream	Shakespeare	yes
A Separate Peace	Knowles	no
Bless Me, Ultima	Anaya	yes
Count of Monte Cristo	Dumas	yes
Cry, the Beloved Country	Paton	yes
Cyrano de Bergerac	Rostand	yes
Down and Out in Paris and London	Orwell	yes
Effect of Gamma Rays on Man in the Moon Marigolds	Zindel	yes
Fellowship of the Rings, The	Tolkien	no
For Whom the Bell Tolls	Hemingway	yes
Go Tell It On The Mountain	Baldwin	yes
Julius Caesar	Shakespeare	yes
Medea and Other Plays	Euripedes	yes
Merchant of Venice, The	Shakespeare	yes
Nickel and Dimed	Ehrenreich	yes
Siddhartha	Hesse	yes
Taming of the Shrew, The	Shakespeare	yes
Things Fall Apart	Achebe	yes

* Teachers must choose a minimum of two novels from the required core list.

<u>11th Grade</u>

REQUIRED CORE	Author	State
A Streetcar Named Desire	Williams	yes
Adventures of Huck Finn, The	Twain	yes
Crucible, The	Miller	yes
Grapes of Wrath, The	Steinbeck	yes
Great Gatsby, The	Fitzgerald	yes
Joy Luck Club, The	Tan	yes
OPTIONAL CORE		
A Farewell to Arms	Hemingway	yes
Bell Jar, The	Plath	yes
Beloved	Morrison	yes
Billy Budd	Melville	yes
Black Elk Speaks	Neihardt	yes
Ceremony	Silko	yes
Color Purple, The	Walker	yes
Daisy Miller	James	yes
Glass Menagerie, The	Williams	yes
I Know Why the Caged Bird Sings	Angelou	yes
Invisible Man	Ellison	yes
Jungle, The	Sinclair	yes
Kitchen God's Wife, The	Tan	yes
Main Street	Lewis	yes
Native Son	Wright	yes
Red Sky at Morning	Bradford	yes
Scarlet Letter, The	Hawthorne	yes
Slaughterhouse-Five	Vonnegut	yes
Two Towers, The	Tolkien	no
Turn of the Screw, The	James	yes
Walden	Thoreau	yes
Way to Rainy Mountain, The	Momaday	yes
Woman Hollering Creek	Cisneros	yes

*Teachers must choose a minimum of two novels from the required core list.

<u>12th Grade</u>

REQUIRED CORE	Author	State
1984	Orwell	yes
Brave New World	Huxley	yes
Catcher in the Rye, The	Salinger	yes
Frankenstein	Shelly	yes
Hamlet/Macbeth	Shakespeare	yes
Importance of Being Earnest, The	Wilde	yes
Pygmalion	Shaw	no
OPTIONAL CORE		
A Doll's House	Ibsen	yes
All Quiet on the Western Front	Remarque	yes
Bald Soprano	lonesco	yes
Beowulf	Alexander	yes
Canterbury Tales, The	Chaucer	yes
Canticle for Liebowitz, A	Miller	yes
Catch 22	Heller	yes
Crime and Punishment	Dostoyevsky	yes
Death of a Salesman	Miller	no
Gulliver's Travels	Swift	yes
Heart of Darkness	Conrad	yes
Hedda Gabler	Ibsen	yes
I. Robot	Asimov	yes
Illustrated Man, The	Bradbury	yes
Into the Wild	Krakauer	yes
Ivanhoe	Scott	yes
Jane Eyre	Bronte	yes
King Lear	Shakespeare	yes
Kite Runner, The	Hosseini	yes
Macbeth	Shakespeare	yes
Mayor of Casterbridge, The	Hardy	yes
On the Beach	Shute	yes
Othello	Shakespeare	yes
Return of the King, The	Tolkien	no
Plague, The	Camus	yes

Pride and Prejudice	Austen	yes
Rhinoceros	Ionesco	yes
Secret Sharer, The	Conrad	yes
Stranger, The	Camus	yes
Sun Also Rises, The	Hemingway	yes
Tale of Two Cities	Dickens	yes
Tess of the D'Urbervilles	Hardy	yes
Time Machine, The	Wells	no
Woman Warrior, The	Kingston	yes
Wuthering Heights	Bronte	yes

* Teachers must choose a minimum of two novels from the required core list.

EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS

1.	Esperanza High School	JSA Winter Congress Convention, February 19-20, 2011 in Long Beach, California.
2.	El Dorado High School	USA Regional Dance Team Competition, February 24-27, 2011 in Escondido, California.
3.	El Dorado High School	ASB Leadership Retreat, February 25-27, 2011 in Big Bear, California.
4.	El Dorado High School	Foreign Language Association of Orange County Annual French Camp, March 11-13, 2011 in Big Bear, California.
5.	Valencia High School	Winter Guard International Regional Competition, March 25-27, 2011 in San Diego, California.
6.	El Dorado High School	Mock Trial State Finals, March 25-27, 2011 in Riverside, California.
7.	Bernardo Yorba Middle School	CASL Middle School State Conference, March 31 to April 2, 2011 in San Jose, California.
8.	Yorba Linda High School	Reno Invitational Jazz Festival, April 7-10, 2011 in Reno, Nevada.
9.	Valencia High School	Hawaii Invitational Music Festival, April 17-23, 2011 in Honolulu, Hawaii.
10.	El Dorado High School	Reno International Jazz Festival, April 23-26, 2011 in Reno, Nevada.
11.	Esperanza High School	Every 15 Minutes Program, May 17-18, 2011 in Yorba Linda, California.
12.	Esperanza High School	California State Track and Field Championships, June 2-5, 2011 in Clovis, California.

SPECIAL EDUCATION CONTRACT

1. Oralingua School for the Hearing Impaired Amend Authorization to Pay for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services from January 11, 2011 to June 30, 2011; previously Board approved September 14, 2010 for \$68,000; revised budgeted special education funds NTE \$86,000.

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT

<u>Retirement</u> Terry Brick Alexander Gomez	<u>Position</u> Bus Driver Groundskeeper II		<u>Effec.</u> 02/11/ 06/03/	11	
Resignation Stacy Beltran Roberto Chavez Adam Chester Melissa Fisher Teresa Monroy Amy Parral Michael Pehl Cyndi Ralston Cassandra Schubert Nancy Slagle-Cessna Jacquelyn Wissman	Position Spec. Ed. Aide III Bil. Inst. Aide Spec. Ed. Aide II Spec. Ed. Aide III Food Svs. Worker Child Care Tch. I Spec. Ed. Aide II Spec. Ed. Aide III Child Care Tch. I Inst. Aide Spec. Ed. Aide III		Effec. 01/15/ 01/21/ 02/18/ 01/07/ 01/06/ 01/08/ 12/11/ 02/11/ 01/20/ 01/03/ 01/19/	11 11 11 11 11 11 10 11 11	
<u>Deceased</u> <u>Name</u> Curt Kisner	<u>Position</u> Plant Coord.		<u>Site</u> Linda	Vista	Effec. Date 01/14/11
Employ Name Rebecca Alsworth Alex Alvarez Debra Espisito Charlene Mahaffey Selene Rios Steven Rodriguez Darin Rucker Katrina Torrez	<u>Position</u> Spec. Ed. Aide II LVN Spec. Ed. Aide III Spec. Ed. Aide I Bus Attendant Groundsman I/II Spec. Ed. Aide III Child Care Tch. I		Tynes Valade	Services ez portation cia Paine	Effec. Date 01/03/11 01/18/11 01/03/11 12/13/10 11/05/10 01/12/11 01/21/11 01/03/11
<u>Leave of Absence</u> Kristie –Ann McClure Mark Pederson Leslee Rockwell	<u>Position</u> Spec. Ed. Aide I Spec. Ed. Aide III Spec. Ed. Aide II	<u>Site</u> Van B El Dor El Dor	ado	<u>Reason</u> Personal Personal Personal	Effec. Dates 02/07/11-02/07/12 01/24/11-06/17/11 01/31/11-02/25/11
Change of Status Employee Carly Barr Chelsea Brighting Selina Brittain Cheryl Geisbush German Gonzales Zan Hrubeniuk Eric Plunkett Nancy Slagle-Cessna Ian Volker Amber Walsh Corrine Young	Previous Position Child Care Tch I, 13.9 Child Care Tch I, 12.2 Health Clk, 15/Wk Spec. Ed. Aide III, 3.9 Groundskeeper II Health Clk, 11.25/Wk Academy Tutor, 14.29 Health Clerk, 15/Wk Spec. Ed. Aide II, 3.5 Child Care Tch I, 11/0 Comp. Operator	25/Wk 5/Day 5/Wk 0/Day	<u>Chang</u> 17.25/ 19.75/ 3.75/D Groun 15/Wk 18.75/ 18.75/ 5.25/D 13.5/W Sch. S	Wk Wk Wk ds Equip. Oper Wk Wk Wk vay	Effective 01/10/11 01/03/11 01/21/11 01/21/11 01/03/11 01/03/11 01/03/11 01/03/11 01/10/11 01/03/11

<u>Short Term</u> Andrew Adamik	<u>Position</u> Fac. Maint. Worker Inst. Aide	<u>NTE Hours</u> 240 75	<u>Site</u> Maintenance Rose Drive	<u>Effec. Dates</u> 01/11/11-06/30/11 01/01/11-06/30/11
Stacey Alari Anthony Antenucci (2)	Auditorium Tech.	75	YLHS	12/01/10-06/30/11
Noel Arthurton (2)	Auditorium Tech.		YLHS	12/01/10-06/30/11
Nicolle Bates	Spec. Ed. Aide I	15	Esperanza	12/14/10-01/31/11
Veronica Bautista	Bil. Inst. Aide	30	Valadez	01/04/11-06/17/11
Meghan Bechtold	Occ. Therapist	80	Linda Vista	01/31/11-04/01/11
Steven Bermudez	Custodian	240	Operations	01/03/11-06/30/11
Nina Brick	Stud. Act. Fin. Clk	40	El Dorado	02/07/11-06/30/11 **
Kathy Brooks-Klingaman	Lib. Media/Asst.	75	Valencia	04/01/11-06/16/11
Casey Camarena	Campus Supv.	7Hrs/Wk	Kraemer	09/07/10-06/16/11
Anna Bella Chang	Bil. Inst. Aide	40	Topaz	01/03/11-06/16/11
Christina Chavez	Spec. Ed. Aide I	28	Valadez	01/11/11-06/30/11
Teresa De La Torre (2)	Health Clerk	50	Health Svs.	01/10/11-06/30/11
Suzanne Dixon (2)	Inst. Aide	9	Ed. Svs.	09/14/10-01/04/11
Judi Duffy	ELD Aide	6	Ed. Svs.	01/03/11-06/17/11
Teresa Eckart	RSP Aide I	45	Golden	01/05/11-06/16/11
Dawn Emerson	Occ. Therapist	80	Tynes	01/31/11-04/01/11
Ashley Falls	Spec. Ed. Aide II	40	Wagner	01/03/11-04/01/11
Shelly Fantino	Occ. Therapist	80	Wagner	01/31/11-04/01/11
Gabriela Fernandez	Bil. Comm. Stu. Adv. Bil. Clerk		Melrose	01/03/11-06/30/11
Ayerim Flores Fernie Garcia	Custodian	200 240	Topaz Operations	01/10/11-06/30/11 01/03/11-06/30/11
Thomas Garcia	Custodian	240	Operations	12/16/10-06/30/11
Debora Glavan	Noon Supv.	240	Ruby Drive	01/03/11-06/30/11
Jennifer Godown	Physical Therapist	80	G. Key	01/31/11-04/01/11
Linda Goldsworthy	Spec. Ed. Aide I	63	Valadez	01/03/11-04/01/11
Ruby Gonzalez	Bil. Clerk I	20	Tynes	07/01/10-06/30/11
Amy Greer	Physical Therapist	40	Wagner	01/31/11-04/01/11
Lynn Guy	Clerk I	75	Valencia	04/01/11-06/16/11
Dan Hanaumi	Ath. Equip. Att.	80	El Dorado	06/15/10-09/01/10
Jennifer Hansen	Occ. Therapist	80	Wagner	01/31/11-04/01/11
Russell Klinger (2)	Inst. Aide	346	Ed. Svs.	01/03/11-06/16/11
Christy Kuhn	Spec. Ed. Aide III	3	Ruby Drive	01/20/11-01/20/11
Monica Landfield	Spec. Ed. Aide I	50	Van Buren	01/03/11-04/01/11
Louise Leininger	Spec. Ed. Aide I	52	Rose Drive	01/03/11-04/01/11
Cesar Lopez	Custodian	240	Operations	01/03/11-06/30/11
Maria Lumby	Lib/Media Tech.	100	Topaz	01/10/11-06/30/11
Cynthia Maes	Comp. Inst. Spec.	100	Topaz	01/03/11-06/17/11
Matthew Mason	Spec. Ed. Aide II	30	Esperanza	01/03/11-04/01/11
Pauline McLachlan	Bil. Sr. Clerk	80	Transp.	01/16/11-06/17/11
Estela Monroy (2)	Bil. Inst. Aide	55	Topaz Dia Viata	12/01/10-06/17/11
Ana Moran-Rodriguez (2)	Noon Supv.	25	Rio Vista	11/16/10-06/17/11
Lisa Morrow Tina Nowland	Spec. Ed. Aide II	35	G. Key Lakeview	01/10/11-04/01/11
Kimberly O'Connell	Noon Supv. Spec. Ed. Aide III	20	Tynes	01/20/11-06/30/11 09/07/10-01/21/11
Jacob Parker	Spec. Ed. Aide II	5	Esperanza	01/03/10-04/01/11
Blanca Patino	Bil. Inst. Aide	5	Tynes	12/06/10-12/08/10
Ryan Pepin	Inst. Handicap Tech.		Spec. Ed.	12/17/10-03/18/11
Zenorina Perez	Noon Supv.	10	Ruby Drive	12/14/10-06/30/11
Frank Perez Sr.	Campus Supv.	8Hrs/Day	Esperanza	01/04/11-01/24/11
	· ·			

Short Term	Position	<u>NTE Ho</u>	ours	<u>Site</u>	Effec. Dates (Cont'd)
Brittany Pham	Spec. Ed. Aide III	4		Tynes	11/16/10-12/15/10
Blanca Raya	Even Start Comm.	100		Ed. Svs.	12/01/10-06/30/11
Janey Riech (2)	Spec. Ed. Aide II	96		Esperanza	01/03/11-04/01/11
Jullia Riech (2)	Spec. Ed. Aide I	54		YLHS	01/03/11-04/01/11
Sergio Rios	Spec. Ed. Aide II	40		Esperanza	01/03/11-04/01/11
Andrea Rivera	AVID Tutor	250		Kraemer	01/04/11-06/30/11
Debbie Rohrs	Spec. Ed. Aide III	3		Rose Drive	01/20/11-01/20/11
Jonathan Scurtu	Custodian	240		Operations	01/03/11-06/30/11
Kathy Seidel	Spec. Ed. Aide II	39		Linda Vista	01/03/11-04/01/11
Ron Smiley	Fiscal Svs. Cons.	100		Bus. Svs.	12/01/10-06/30/11
Ezra Snider	Spec. Ed. Aide II	45		Esperanza	01/03/11-04/01/11
Lori Straw	Spec. Ed. Aide III	3		Travis Ranch	
Kelly Tennis Flores	Even Start Comm.	100		Ed. Svs.	12/01/10-06/30/11
Craig Thilgen	Custodian	240		Operations	01/03/11-06/30/11
Shuk To	Noon Supv.			Lakeview	01/11/11-03/01/11
Janet Torres	Lib/Media Clerk	85		Ed. Svs.	01/16/11-06/30/11
Eva Villamor	Spec. Ed. Aide II	2		Travis Ranch	
Lilly Weissenback	Bil. Clerk I	8		Tynes	12/06/10-12/08/10
Alma Y. Wheat	Bil. Clerk I	20		Ruby Drive	07/01/10-06/30/11
Morgan Williams	Spec. Ed. Aide II	21		Wagner	01/03/11-04/01/11
Beverly Womack	Inst. Aide	80		Topaz	12/15/10-06/17/11
<u>Substitutes</u>	<u>Position</u>		<u>Site</u>		Effec. Date
Andrew Adamik	Facilities Maint. Work		Mainte		01/11/11
Cynthia Bergo	Noon Supv.		Woods		01/05/11
Steven Bermudez	Custodian		Operat		01/03/11
Kathy Brooks-Klingaman	Lib/Media Clerk		Valenc		12/01/10
Margaret Carrigan	Spec. Ed. Aide I/II/III		Variou		01/03/11
Eleonor Casey	Bil. Sch. Read. Aide		Ed. Sv		01/10/11
Norma Ceballos	Child Care Inf. Aide		Ed. Sv		11/01/10
Christina Chavez	Bil. Clerk II		Valade		01/28/11
Andrew Duarte	Spec. Ed. Aide I/II/III		Variou		01/13/11
Tracy Edmunds	Comp. Aide			Ranch	01/03/11
Megan Featherston	Noon Supv.		Golder		11/19/10
Karen Fuentes	Sch. Secty I/Clerk I		Morse		01/05/11
Fernie Garcia	Custodian		Operat	tions	01/03/11
Precious Germaine	Lib/Media Clerk		YLHS		01/04/11
Misti Hildebrand	Elem. Lib/Media Tecl		Linda `		01/11/11
Linda Hull	Noon Supv.			Ranch	01/07/11
Pam Kibby	Comp. Aide			Ranch	01/03/11
Cesar Lopez			Opera		01/03/11
Janine Lozon	Spec. Ed. Aide I/II/III		Variou		01/13/11
Helen Magana	Att Clk/Sch Secty II/C		B-York		01/04/11
Lauren Martin	Noon Supv.		Van Bu		01/20/11
Pauline McLachlan	Bil. Sr. Clerk		•	Dortation	01/16/11
Jenna Montijo Marjorie Munivez	Noon Supv. Noon Supv.		Ruby [Glenvi		01/03/11 12/16/10
Bianca Pasillas	Spec. Ed. Aide I/II/III		Variou		01/10/11
Rosa Pedron	Child Care Inf. Aide		Ed. Sv		11/01/10
Dinora Pardo	Bil. School Read. Aid		Ed. Sv Ed. Sv		11/01/10
Justine Pina	Bil. School Read. Aic		Ed. Sv Ed. Sv		11/01/10
Pamela Reichenecker	Inst. Handicap Tech.		Spec.		01/07/11
	mot nanaioap reon.		O p00.	-3.	

<u>Substitutes</u>	Position	<u>Site</u>	Effec. Date (Cont'd)
Soledad Resendiz	Academy Tutor	Tynes	11/08/11
Tamra Rickerts	Spec. Ed. Aide I/II/III	Various	01/14/11
Jonathan Scurtu	Custodian	Operations	01/03/11
Craig Thilgen	Custodian	Operations	01/03/11
Maria Valerio-Gomez	Lib/Media Tech.	Ruby Drive	01/18/11
Angie Verdoza	Child Care Inf. Aide	Ed. Svs.	11/01/10

Child Care Program; Child Care Teacher I; All Sites, Short Term: NTE 250 Hrs., Substitute, NTE 8

Hrs., All Sites, 07/01/10-06/30/11 Marlene Alvarez Jennifer Campanaro Eleonor Casey Cristian Hernandez Amy Parral Galapka Stevkovski Eder Tiejeda Alex Wagoner

Student Aide, Technology

Patrick Golebiowski Steve Hayes Andrea Huaman Erick Pacheco Nathan Roberts Pedro Soto-Saucedo David Stack

Stipends

Scott Anderson Greg Aviles Greg Aviles Derek Baldwin Sue Bringhurst Nathan Call Sarah Chapman Riley Conaway **David Cummings** Sarah Davila Shardad Djahangiry Tracy Edmunds Edwin Flores Jeff Gorman Dan Hanaumi Randy Higgins Sabrina Hinojos Ben Humphrey Tyrone Johnson Christian Keena Brad Knutsen Joey Lagman

Men's Soccer Women's Soccer Women's Soccer Men's Basketball Vocal Music Men's Basketball Sona Men's Basketball Men's X-Country Aide Women's Water Polo Women's Water Polo Inst. Aide Dance Women's Water Polo Event Staff Wrestling Song Men's Soccer Men's Basketball Men's LaCrosse Football Men's Basketball

Position

YLHS YLHS YLHS El Dorado B-Yorba YLHS YLHS El Dorado Esperanza YLHS YLHS Travis Ranch Valadez YLHS El Dorado YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS Esperanza YLHS

Site

Effec. Dates 11/27/10-02/12/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 09/04/10-11/12/10 * 10/01/10-11/19/10 * 01/03/11-06/17/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 02/11/11-06/30/11 * 10/01/10-11/19/10 * 06/21/10-09/03/10 11/27/10-02/12/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 * 12/01/10-06/18/11 12/01/10-06/17/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 01/01/11-06/30/11 ** 11/27/10-02/12/11 * 02/01/11-06/30/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 09/03/10-11/12/10 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 *

Board Minutes - 26

<u>Stipends</u> Michelle Laurenzi Shelley Lawrence Ryan Mounce Alejandrina Perez **Richard Poletick** Brian Ransom Margaret Reddick Tom Richardson Erica Richey Dan Sanders Jordan Santos Mike Schreiber Carrie Schrock Lauren Schultz Rhonda Serigstad **Richard Shube** Stephanie Sisneros Mike Stauber Gina Stine Bill Taraschi Trevor Wada Nate Yu

* Booster Paid ** ASB

Position Women's Soccer Sona Men's Basketball Inst. Handicap Tech. Vocal Music Wrestling Cheer Men's Golf Women's Soccer Men's Soccer Women's Soccer Men's LaCrosse Cheer Women's Tennis CIF Inst. Handicap Tech. Cheer Song Men's Soccer Women's Soccer Men's Basketball Men's LaCrosse Men's Basketball

Site YLHS YLHS El Dorado Valadez B-Yorba YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS El Dorado Valencia Valadez YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS El Dorado Effec. Dates (Cont'd) 11/27/10-02/12/11 02/01/11-06/30/11 * 10/01/10-11/19/10 * 09/07/10-06/30/11 01/03/11-06/15/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 02/01/11-06/30/11 * 02/14/11-05/01/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 12/01/10-06/17/11 * 11/06/10-11/13/10 01/18/11-06/18/11 02/01/11-06/30/11 * 02/01/11-06/30/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 10/01/10-11/19/10 *

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT

<u>Leaves of Absence</u> <u>Employee</u> Sarah Olson Brieanna Peterson Stephanie Valdez- Schrader	Position Teacher Teacher Teacher	<u>Site</u> Lakevi Tynes Rio Vis	ew PD PD	ason L/FMLA L/FMLA L/FMLA		Effective 01/20/11-03/18/11 01/17/11-06/17/11 01/25/11-03/11/11
<u>Employ</u> <u>Teacher</u> Zachary Hocking	<u>Subjec</u> Math/S	<u>et</u> Soc. Sci.	<u>Site</u> Valadez	<u>Status</u> Temp		Effective 01/31/11
<u>Change of Status</u> <u>Employee</u> Jonathon Aed Jeff Evans Mike Scheetz James Thorne	<u>Previous Posi</u> Teacher, 100 ⁰ Teacher, 100 ⁰ Teacher, 100 ⁰ Teacher, 100 ⁰	% Add 1/ % Add 1/ % Add 1/ % Add 1/	<u>e</u> 6 Contract 6 Contract 6 Contract 6 Contract	<u>Site</u> YLHS Valenc Valenc Valenc	ia	Effective 01/31/11-06/17/11 01/31/11-06/17/11 01/31/11-06/17/11 01/31/11-06/17/11
<u>Correction</u> <u>Employee</u> Christine Parmenter	<u>Position</u> Teacher	<u>Site</u> Rose Drive	Correction SLI Coord.	10 Hrs. to	25 Hrs.	<u>Orig. Board</u> 10/12/10
Class Size Overage, 01/24/11EmployeeSiteDonald BlankenshipWagnerCourtney DepskyMabel PaineLizette GarciaBrookhavenKelly WilleyRose DriveMichelle WoinarowiczSierra VistaHourly PositionsPupil Services, Home/Hospital Teachers, \$27/hr., Prep., \$25/Hr., 2010-2011 School Year						
Jessica Regus Linda Viscusi Greg Walls						
<u>Educational Services, Nurse Expansion Grant, \$25/Hr., 01/10/11-06/30/11</u> Margaret Pan						
Educational Services, State School Readiness Support, \$25/Hr., 01/10/11-06/30/11 Margaret Pan						
Extra Duty Assignme Employee Danielle Ackland Erik Ambriz Kerry Archuleta Kristin Bentley Jose Cabrera Marion Candia Deborah DeRossett	<u>Site</u> Glenview Valencia Ed. Svs. Ed. Svs. Topaz Spec. Ed. Travis Ranch	Extra Duty Intervention S Saturday Wor Science Kit Tr ELD Intervent Tech. Rep. Sub Sch. Psyc Saturday Wor	pec. \$27 k \$25 ain. \$25 ion \$27 \$25 ch. \$17	5 5 75/Day	Hours 280 6 200 150 65	Effec. Dates 01/24/11-06/14/11 09/07/10-06/16/11 01/11/11-03/31/11 03/11/11-05/12/11 12/01/10-03/31/11 01/03/11-03/31/11 10/01/10-06/18/11

Extra Duty Assignments

Extra Daty Abolghino					
<u>Employee</u>	<u>Site</u>	<u>Extra Duty</u>	<u>Hrly. Rate</u>	<u>Hours</u>	Effec. Dates (Cont'd)
Tiffany Gilliam	El Dorado	CAHSEE Tutoring	\$27	20	01/11/11-06/17/11
Sandy Jung	Melrose	School Training	\$25	40	12/14/10-06/17/11
Donna Lopez	Ed. Svs.	Phonology Train.	\$25	4	01/03/11-01/31/11
			\$27	2	01/03/11-01/31/11
Shellie MacMurtrie	Topaz	Group Interv.	\$27	450	01/10/11-06/16/11
Crystal McCune	Spec. Ed.	Sub Sch. Psych.	\$175/Day	10/Day	/01/03/11-01/31/11
Diana McKibben	Topaz	Stu/Parent Interv.	\$25	150	12/01/10-03/31/11
Samantha Ostapeck	Linda Vista	RTI Support	\$27	100	01/03/11-06/17/11
Yeni Osuna-Pasillas	Melrose	School Trainings	\$25	40	12/14/10-06/17/11
Paskalina	Spec. Ed.	Sub Sch. Psych.	\$175/Day	15/Day	/12/14/10-01/31/11
Papadopoulos	6				
Norma Perez-Rocha	Topaz	Disaster Plan Coord.	\$25	100	01/03/11-06/17/11
Shea Runge	YLHS	Admin. Support	\$25	40	02/01/11-04/30/11
Maria J. Sanchez	Melrose	Translating	\$25	7	12/06/10-12/08/10
Sherman Shen	Ed. Svs.	EL Training	\$25	6	01/03/11-06/17/11
Dan Sobschak	La Entrada	SPSA	\$25	40	09/07/10-06/16/11
Scott Sundstrom	Topaz	Walking Club	\$27	100	01/03/11-06/17/11
Kim Voge	Ed. Svs.	Interactive Train.	\$25	8	01/03/11-03/31/11
Dennis Walters	Esperanza	Tech. Prep. Coord.	\$25	46	09/07/10-06/17/11
Suzanne Wendrall	Ed. Svs.	ELD Interv. Support	\$27	345	01/03/11-06/17/11
Kelly Willey	Ed. Svs.	T.A.H. Yrly Exam	\$25	2	10/01/10-12/01/10
Brian Wolf	El Dorado	Lunch Supv.	\$11		01/03/11-06/16/11
		•			

Educational Services, Honor Group Auditioner, \$27/Hr., NTE 6 Hrs., 01/25/11-01/26/11

Sharon Edmondson Jeff Evans David Friedrichs Ray Llewellyn Athalie Lowrance Diane Lund Laurie Mc Kinnell Bruce Topping Robert Wilson Karen Wyatt

Educational Services, Honor Group Conductor, \$27/Hr., NTE 15 Hrs., 02/01/11-03/30/11

David Friedrichs Athalie Lowrance Laurie McKinnell Robert Wilson

<u>Rio Vista, After School Academy Prep., \$25/Hr., NTE 10 Hrs., 01/03/11-06/17/11</u> Lisa Mac Donald Marci Malone Gayle Helman

<u>Rio Vista, After School Academy, \$27/Hr., NTE 35 Hrs., 01/03/11-06/17/11</u> Lisa Mac Donald Marci Malone Gayle Helman RTI Intervention Support, \$27/Hr., NTE 250 Hrs., 01/03/11-06/17/11

<u>Employee</u>	<u>Site</u>
Sandra Cooley	Linda Vista
Samantha Ostapeck	Linda Vista

Topaz, After School Intervention, \$27/Hr., 01/03/11-06/17/11

Employee	NTE Hours
Elvira Bermudez	50
Jose Cabrera	100
Heather Collard	50
Blanca Gibbons	50
Shannon Gibson	50
Michael Hedderig	50
Stacy Keen	50
Rossana Lavigne	50
Salvador McBenttez	25
Erin Pon	50

Topaz, After School I	ntervention, \$27/Hr., 01/03/11-06/17/11 (Cont'd)
Employee	NTE Hours
Carol Purga	50
Kristen Thompson	50
Norma Zamora	50

<u>Topaz, Science Kit Training, \$25/Hr., NTE 25 Hrs., 01/03/11-06/17/11</u> Michael Hedderig Minerva Pena

Topaz, Staff Development, \$25/Hr., 01/03/11-06/17/11EmployeeNTE HoursCarol Doeling20Ticiana Doty20Rossana Lavigne50Diana McKibben100

<u>Topaz, Student Interventions, \$27/Hr., NTE 50 Hrs., 01/03/11-06/17/11</u> Minerva Pena Judy Price

Topaz, SST Mtg., \$25/Hr., NTE 50 Hrs., 01/03/11-06/17/11 Elvira Bermudez Stacy Keen

Tuffree, Disting	uished School Applic	ation, \$25/Hr., 12/01/10	0-12/31/10
Employee	NTE Hours		
GraceLee	3		

Grace Lee	3
Wendy Lowry	5
Rebecca Nam	5
Sara Ray	5
Michael Young	4
,	

Tynes, PIVOT Training, \$25/Hr., 01/01/11-06/30/11

<u>Employee</u> Stephanie Dempsey Sandy Jung Julie Pak Yeni Pasillas	<u>NTE Hours</u> 7 13 20 7	<u>on n o o o o o n n o</u>		
<u>Stipends</u> <u>Employee</u> Jason Kaylor Dennis Riggs	<u>Site</u> YLHS YLHS	<u>Duty</u> Administrative Support Event Supervision	<u>NTE Amount</u> \$4302.00 \$3000.00	Effec. Dates 02/03/11-04/15/11 12/01/10-06/30/11 **
<u>El Dorado, Athletic S</u> Melissa Chavez Carl Sweet	taff/Timer, NTE	<u>\$550.00, 01/01/11-06/30/11</u>	**	
<u>Morse, Outdoor Educ</u> Nicole Neff Claudia Sundstrom Tami Tang	cation, NTE \$34	<u>43.00, 02/22/11-02/25/11</u>		
Coaching/Co-Curricu Employee Bryan Bloom Gabriel Cueva Brian Fortenbaugh Marc Hill Greg Kemp Meshell Maes Mike Moore William Pendleton Jason Pietsch	<u>lar</u> Site YLHS YLHS YLHS YLHS Esperanza YLHS Esperanza YLHS	Sport/Co-Curricular Men's Basketball Wrestling Wrestling Women's Basketball Weight Training Vocal Music Woman's Basketball Weight Training Women's Basketball	Amount \$2741.00 \$1500.00 \$3198.00 \$3448.00 \$750.00 \$300.00 \$2991.00 \$1000.00 \$2741.00	Effect. Dates 11/27/10-02/12/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11 11/27/10-02/12/11 12/01/10-02/02/11 * 01/03/11-03/31/11 ** 11/27/10-02/12/11 12/01/10-02/02/11 * 11/27/10-02/12/11

Substitutes Richard Haulenbeck Robert Huttar Kyle Koehler Alyssa Modyman Nirmala Nagenthiram Hanna Sokolowski Carolyn Stange-Maffia

* Paid By Boosters ** Paid By ASB

<u>GIFTS</u>

- 1. Check in the amount of \$500 from Union Bank to be used for instructional supplies for Brookhaven Elementary School.
- 2. Check in the amount of \$750 from Wells Fargo Community Support Campaign to be used for classroom supplies and school events at Bryant Ranch School.
- 3. Check in the amount of \$600 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary Club Foundation to be used for instructional purposes at Bryant Ranch School.
- 4. Stage sets and props from Mr. Rod Schenken c/o Ms. Wendy Caldwell to be used for musical productions at Bryant Ranch School.
- 5. Check in the amount of \$15,000 from Edwin T. Powell to be used for student scholarships at El Dorado and Valencia high schools.
- 6. Check in the amount of \$500 from Maryanne P. Mayeda to be used for science supplies for El Dorado High School.
- 7. Check in the amount of \$50 from Sheri Lowy to be used for instructional purposes at El Dorado High School.
- 8. Check in the amount of \$1,000 from El Dorado PTSA to be used for disaster/emergency supplies for El Dorado High School.
- 9. Check in the amount of \$50 from Tustin Lexus to be used for instructional purposes at Esperanza High School.
- 10. Viola from Lanette Smith to be used for instructional purposes at Esperanza High School.
- 11. Check in the amount of \$192.35 from United Way, Inc. to be used for instructional purposes at Fairmont Elementary School.
- 12. Check in the amount of \$1,100 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary Club to be used for instructional purposes at Fairmont Elementary School.
- 13. Check in the amount of \$150 from Fairmont PTA to be used for instructional purposes at Fairmont Elementary School.
- 14. Checks totaling \$3,000 from Eric W. Little to be used for instructional supplies for Golden Elementary School.
- 15. Check in the amount of \$300 from BP Fabric of America Fund to be used for instructional supplies for Golden Elementary School.
- 16. Check in the amount of \$250 from Wells Fargo Community Support Campaign to be used for instructional supplies for Golden Elementary School.
- 17. Check in the amount of \$50 from DCH Tustin Acura to be used for instructional supplies for Golden Elementary School.
- 18. Checks totaling \$1,404.07 from Glenknoll PTA to be used for instructional supplies and outdoor education for Glenknoll Elementary School.
- 19. Check in the amount of \$400 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary Club Foundation to be used for field trips for Glenview Elementary School.
- 20. Check in the amount of \$1,023.52 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary Club Foundation to be used for instructional materials for Lakeview Elementary School.
- 21. Check in the amount of \$600 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary Club Foundation to be used for instructional purposes at Linda Vista Elementary School.
- 22. Cello from Katie Petredes to be used for the music program at Linda Vista Elementary School.
- 23. Checks totaling \$2,400 from Linda Vista PTA to be used for assemblies at Linda Vista Elementary School.
- 24. Check in the amount of \$5,000 from Mabel Paine PTA to be used for an ST music aide at Mabel Paine Elementary School.
- 25. Check in the amount of \$425 from Raytheon to be used for instructional supplies for Mabel Paine Elementary School.
- 26. Check in the amount of \$300 from Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. to be used for instructional supplies for Mabel Paine Elementary School.

- 27. Check in the amount of \$999.23 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary Club Foundation to be used for instructional supplies for Mabel Paine Elementary School.
- 28. Check in the amount of \$150 from SECO Electric and Lighting to be used for instructional supplies and student incentives at Melrose Elementary School.
- 29. Checks totaling \$247.80 from Edison Employee Contribution Campaign to be used for instructional supplies at Melrose Elementary School.
- 30. Check in the amount of \$129 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary Club Foundation to be used for instructional supplies for Rose Drive Elementary School.
- 31. Check in the amount of \$300 from the Danish American Club to be used for instructional supplies for Rose Drive Elementary School.
- 32. Checks totaling \$100 from Edison International to be used for instructional supplies for Rose Drive Elementary School.
- 33. Check in the amount of \$1,398 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary Club Foundation to be used for instructional purposes at Travis Ranch School.
- 34. Check in the amount of \$54.27 from Coca Cola Refreshments to be used for the instrumental music program at Tuffree Middle School.
- 35. Check in the amount of \$50 from Aynon Pablacio to be used for the SERVE program at Yorba Linda High School.
- 36. Check in the amount of \$375 from Charlie and Renee Hu to be used for technology at Yorba Linda Middle School.
- 37. Check in the amount of \$755 from Yorba Linda Sunrise Rotary to be used for instructional purposes at Yorba Linda Middle School.

RESOLUTION NO. 34 Career and Technical Education Month

February 1 through February 28, 2011

WHEREAS, February 1 through February 28, 2011, has been designated Career and Technical Education Month by the Association for Career and Technical Education, and

WHEREAS, profound economic and technological changes in our society are rapidly reflected in the structure and nature of work, thereby placing new and additional responsibilities on our educational system, and

WHEREAS, career and technical education provides Americans with a school-to-careers connection and is the backbone of a strong, well-educated workforce, which fosters productivity in business and industry and contributes to America's leadership in the international marketplace; and

WHEREAS, career and technical education gives students experience in practical, meaningful applications of basic skills such as reading, writing and mathematics, thus improving the quality of their education, motivating potential dropouts and giving all students leadership opportunities in their fields and in their communities; and,

WHEREAS, career and technical education offers individuals lifelong opportunities to learn new skills, which provide them with career choices and potential satisfaction; and

WHEREAS, the ever-increasing cooperative efforts of career technical educators, business, and industry stimulate the growth and vitality of our local economy and that of the entire nation by preparing graduates for career fields forecast to experience the largest and fastest growth in the next decade,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Placentia-Yorba Linda USD Board of Trustees

does hereby support and designate February 1 through February 28, 2011, to be "Career and

Technical Education Month".

The above and foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted by said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 8th day of February 2011 and passed by a unanimous vote of said Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereupon set my hand and seal this 8th day of February 2011.

Carol Downey, Clerk

RESOLUTION NO. 33

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF ONE OF MORE SERIES OF 2008 ELECTION GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS OF PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED \$40,006,453

WHEREAS, an election was duly called and regularly held in the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District (the "District"), County of Orange (the "County"), State of California, on February 5, 2008 (the "Election"), and thereafter canvassed pursuant to law; and

WHEREAS, at such Election there was submitted to and approved by the 55% vote of the qualified electors of the District a question as to the issuance and sale of general obligation bonds of the District for various purposes set forth in the ballot submitted to the voters, in the maximum principal amount of \$200,000,000, payable from the levy of an *ad valorem* tax against the taxable property in the District (the "Authorization"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District is authorized to provide for the issuance and sale of any series of bonds pursuant to the Authorization on behalf of the District pursuant to the provisions of Article 4.5 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code (the "Bond Law"); and

WHEREAS, the District has previously caused to be issued and sold \$159,993,547 of the Authorization leaving \$40,006,453 unissued and has determined that it is in the best interests of the District to issue and sell all or a portion of the remaining Authorization, not to exceed \$40,006,453; and

WHEREAS, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 grants a national allocation of \$11 billion to provide for the issuance of qualified school construction bonds ("Qualified School Construction Bonds"), in accordance with the qualified tax credit bond program found in Section 54A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and an allocation of \$12,726,442 has been granted to the District (the "District Allocation") to provide financing for the construction, reconstruction or repair of public school facilities, or the acquisition of land on which such facilities are to be constructed with part of the proceeds of such issue.

WHEREAS, this Board of Education desires to make certain determinations and to authorize the issuance and sale of bonds in one or more series in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed \$40,006,453, consisting of Tax-Exempt Bonds and Direct-Pay Qualified School Construction Bonds (both as defined herein) (together, the "Bonds"), all as provided for and in accordance with this Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE I

PURPOSE; AUTHORITY; FINDINGS

Section 1.01 *Purpose.* Bonds of the District will be issued in the name and on behalf of the District in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed \$40,006,453 for the purposes of providing school facilities as specified in the Authorization.

Section 1.02. *Authority for this Resolution; Findings.* This Resolution is entered into under the provisions of the Bond Law. The Board hereby certifies that all of the things, conditions and acts required to exist, to have happened or to have been performed precedent to and in the issuance of the Bonds do exist, have happened or have been performed in due and regular time and manner as required by the laws of the State of California, and that the amount of the Bonds, together with all other indebtedness of the District, does not exceed any limit prescribed by any laws of the State of California.

ARTICLE II

DEFINITIONS; INTERPRETATION

Section 2.01 *Certain Definitions.* The terms defined in this Section 2.01, as used and capitalized herein, shall, for all purposes of this Resolution, have the meanings given them below, unless the context clearly requires some other meaning.

"Accreted Interest" means, with respect to the Capital Appreciation Bonds, the Accreted Value thereof minus the Denominational Amount thereof as of the date of calculation.

"Accreted Value" means, with respect to the Capital Appreciation Bonds, as of the date of calculation, the Denominational Amount thereof, plus Accreted Interest, compounded semiannually on each February 1 and August 1, commencing from the date of issuance of the Capital Appreciation Bonds.

"Authorization" means the voter authorization provided through the measure submitted to and approved by more than 55% of District voters on February 5, 2008, under which the issuance of the Bonds has been authorized.

"Available Project Proceeds" means, with respect to Qualified School Construction Bonds, (i) the proceeds from the sale of such series of Bonds, (ii) less costs of issuing such series of Bonds paid from proceeds of the sale of such Bonds (not exceeding 2% of the proceeds of the sale thereof), plus (iii) investment earnings on the difference between (i) - (ii).

"Bond Payment Date" means, with respect to Current Interest Bonds, each February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1, 2011 unless otherwise provided upon the sale of the Bonds. With respect to the Capital Appreciation Bonds, "Bond Payment Date" means the stated maturity dates thereof or optional or mandatory redemption dates, as applicable.

"**Bond Register**" means the listing of names and addresses of the current registered owners of the debt, as maintained by the Paying Agent.

"**Bond Subsidy Payments** means, with respect to any Bonds issued as Direct-Pay Qualified School Construction Bonds, the amounts which are payable by the Federal government under Section 6431 of the Code, which the District has elected to receive under Section 54AA(f) of the Code. "**Bonds**" means the not to exceed \$40,006,453 aggregate principal amount of general obligation bonds in one or more series authorized and at any time Outstanding under this Resolution.

"**Bond Law**" means the provisions of Article 4.5 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code, as in effect on the date of issuance of the Bonds.

"Building Fund" will have the meaning set forth in Section 4.03 hereof.

"**Capital Appreciation Bonds**" means those Bonds the interest component of which is compounded semiannually on each Bond Payment Date to maturity as shown in the table of Accreted Values for such Bonds in the Purchase Contract or Official Statement.

"Closing Date" means the date upon which there is a physical delivery of the Bonds in exchange for the amount representing the purchase price of the Bonds by the Underwriter.

"**Code**" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as in effect on the date of issuance of the Bonds or (except as otherwise referenced herein) as it may be amended to apply to obligations issued on the date of issuance of the Bonds, together with applicable proposed, temporary and final regulations promulgated, and applicable official public guidance published, under the Code.

"**Compounding Date**" means, with respect to the Capital Appreciation Bonds, if any, August 1, 2011 and each succeeding February 1 and August 1 to and including the date of maturity or redemption of the Capital Appreciation Bonds.

"**Costs of Issuance**" means all items of expense directly or indirectly reimbursable to the District relating to the issuance and delivery of the Bonds. Costs of Issuance includes, but is not limited to, filing costs, settlement costs, printing costs, reproduction and binding costs, legal fees and charges, fees and expenses of the Paying Agent and other professional consultant fees, costs of obtaining credit ratings, municipal bond insurance premiums, and charges and fees in connection with the foregoing.

"**County**" means the County of Orange, a political subdivision of the State of California, duly organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of California.

"**County Treasurer**" means the Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County, or any authorized deputy thereof.

"**Current Interest Bonds**" means the Bonds the interest on which is payable on each Bond Payment Date specified for such Bonds as designated and maturing in the years and in the amounts set forth upon the sale of the Bonds.

"Debt Service Fund" or "Debt Service Funds" will have the meaning set forth in Section 5.05 hereof.

"Denominational Amount" means, with respect to the Capital Appreciation Bonds, the initial offering price thereof, which represents the principal amount thereof, and, with respect to the Current Interest Bonds, the principal amount thereof.

"Direct-Pay Qualified School Construction Bonds" or "Qualified School Construction Bonds" or "QSCBs" means the series of Bonds issued hereunder in a principal amount not to exceed \$12,726,442 and designated by the District as Qualified School Construction Bonds for purposes of Section 54F(a)(3) of the Code. "**District Representative**" means the President of the Board, the Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, the Clerk of the Board, or any other person authorized by resolution of the Board to act on behalf of the District with respect to this Resolution and the Bonds.

"**DTC**" means the Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, a limited purpose trust company organized under the laws of the State of New York in its capacity as securities depository for the Bonds.

"Expenditure Period" means the "expenditure period" defined in Section 54A(d)(2)(B)(ii) of the Code and consists of the period beginning on the date of issuance of the Qualified School Construction Bonds and ending on the later of the date which is three years after the date of such issuance or such later date, if any, as permitted by the Internal Revenue Service in response to a request to extend the Expenditure Period.

"Fair Market Value" means the price at which a willing buyer would purchase the investment from a willing seller in a bona fide, arm's length transaction (determined as of the date the contract to purchase or sell the investment becomes binding) if the investment is traded on an established securities market (within the meaning of Section 1273 of the Code) and, otherwise, the term "Fair Market Value" means the acquisition price in a bona fide arm's length transaction (as referenced above) if (i) the investment is a certificate of deposit that is acquired in accordance with applicable regulations under the Code, (ii) the investment is an agreement with specifically negotiated withdrawal or reinvestment provisions and a specifically negotiated interest rate (for example, a guaranteed investment contract, a forward supply contract or other investment agreement) that is acquired in accordance with applicable regulations under the Code, (iii) the investment Series that is acquired in accordance with applicable regulations of the United States Bureau of Public Debt, or (iv) any commingled investment fund in which the District and related parties do not own more than a ten percent (10%) beneficial interest therein if the return paid by the fund is without regard to the source of the investment. To the extent required by the Regulations, the term "investment" will include a hedge.

"Interest Payment Date" means, with respect to the Current Interest Bonds, if any, August 1, 2011, and each succeeding February 1 and August 1 to and including the date of maturity or redemption of the Current Interest Bonds, or as provided in the Purchase Contract.

"Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments" means the schedule of deposits which are required to be made into the Sinking Fund (if any) during the term of the Qualified School Construction Bonds, as set forth in the Purchase Contract.

"Maturity Value" means the Accreted Value of any Capital Appreciation Bond on its maturity date.

"Official Statement" will have the meaning set forth in Section 4.01 hereof.

"Outstanding" when used as of any particular time with reference to Bonds, means all Bonds except (a) Bonds theretofore canceled by the Paying Agent or surrendered to the Paying Agent for cancellation, (b) Bonds paid or deemed to have been paid within the meaning of Section 9.02 and (c) Bonds in lieu of or in substitution for which other Bonds have been authorized, executed, issued and delivered by the District under this Resolution.

"Owner" means the current registered holder of a Bond or Bonds to whom payments of principal and interest are made.

"**Participants**" means those broker-dealers, banks and other financial institutions from time to time for which the Securities Depository holds book-entry certificates as securities depository.

"**Paying Agent**" will mean any bank, trust company, national banking association or other financial institution appointed as paying agent for the Bonds in the manner provided in this Resolution.

"**Principal**" or "**Principal Amount**" means, with respect to any Current Interest Bond, the principal amount thereof, and, with respect to any Capital Appreciation Bond, the Denominational Amount.

"Purchase Contract" will have the meaning set forth in Section 4.01 hereof.

"Qualified Purposes" means the construction, rehabilitation, or repair of a public school facility or for the acquisition of land on which such a facility is to be constructed with part of the Available Project Proceeds of the Qualified School Construction Bonds as described in Section 54F(a)(1) of the Code. Expenditures for costs of acquisition of equipment to be used in such portion of the public school facility that that is being constructed, rehabilitated, or repaired with proceeds of the Qualified School Construction Bonds constitute a Qualified Purpose.

"**Record Date**" means the close of business on the fifteenth day of the month preceding each Bond Payment Date.

"**Required Sinking Fund Balance**" means, as of any date, the aggregate amount of all Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments which are required to be on deposit in the Sinking Fund as of that date.

"Securities Depositories" means DTC, 711 Stewart Avenue, Garden City, New York, 11530, Facsimile transmission: (516) 227-4039, (516) 227-4190, and, in accordance with then current guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission, such other addresses and/or such other securities depositories as the District may designate in a Written Request of the District delivered to the Paying Agent.

"**Sinking Fund**" means the fund, if any, by that name, if any, established and held by the County Treasurer under Section 5.06.

"Tax Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, as in effect on the Closing Date or (except as otherwise referenced herein) as it may be amended to apply to obligations issued on the Closing Date, together with applicable proposed, temporary and final regulations promulgated, and applicable official public guidance published, under said Code.

"**Tax-Exempt Bonds**" means the series of Bonds issued hereunder, the interest on which is intended to be excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes under Section 103 of the Code.

"**Underwriter**" means George K. Baum & Co., as original underwriter of the Bonds upon the negotiated sale thereof.

Section 2.02. *Interpretation.* Unless the context otherwise indicates, words expressed in the singular include the plural and vice versa and the use of the neuter, masculine, or feminine gender is for convenience only and include the neuter, masculine or feminine gender, as appropriate.

Headings of articles and sections herein and the table of contents hereof are solely for convenience of reference, do not constitute a part hereof and do not affect the meaning, construction or effect hereof.

All references herein to "Articles," "Sections" and other subdivisions are to the corresponding Articles, Sections or subdivisions of this Resolution; the words "herein," "hereof," "hereby," "hereunder" and other words of similar import refer to this Resolution as a whole and not to any particular Article, Section or subdivision hereof.

ARTICLE III

THE BONDS

Section 3.01. *Authorization.* The Board hereby authorizes the issuance of the Bonds in one or more series under and subject to the terms of the Bond Law and this Resolution, for the purpose of raising money to finance school facilities in accordance with the Authorization and to pay Costs of Issuance. The aggregate principal amount of the Bonds shall not exceed \$40,006,453. This Resolution constitutes a continuing agreement between the District and the Owners of all of the Bonds issued or to be issued hereunder and then Outstanding to secure the full and final payment of principal of and interest and premium, if any, on all Bonds which may be Outstanding hereunder, subject to the covenants, agreements, provisions and conditions herein contained.

The Bonds will be issued in one or more series designated "Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District, 2008 Election, General Obligation Bonds," with the first series of bonds to be designated "Series D" and each series thereafter lettered sequentially. The Bonds may be issued as any combination of Tax-Exempt Bonds and Direct-Pay Qualified School Construction Bonds.

Section 3.02. Terms of the Bonds.

(a) Form; Numbering. The Bonds will be dated as of the Closing Date, and may be issued either in the form of Current Interest Bonds or in the form of Capital Appreciation Bonds, as shall be designated in the Purchase Contract. The Bonds will be issued as fully registered bonds without coupons, in denominations of \$5,000 each (or, in the case of Capital Appreciation Bonds, denominations of \$5,000 Maturity Value), or any integral multiple thereof, but in an amount not to exceed the aggregate Principal Amount or Maturity Value of Bonds maturing in the year of maturity of the Bond for which the denomination is specified. Bonds shall be lettered and numbered as the Paying Agent may prescribe.

(b) CUSIP Identification Numbers. "CUSIP" identification numbers shall be imprinted on the Bonds, but such numbers do not constitute a part of the contract evidenced by the Bonds and any error or omission with respect thereto will not constitute cause for refusal of any purchaser to accept delivery of and pay for the Bonds. Any failure by the District to use CUSIP numbers in any notice to Owners of the Bonds will not constitute an event of default or any violation of the District's contract with the Owners and will not impair the effectiveness of any such notice.

(c) Maturities. The Bonds shall mature on the dates and in the Principal Amounts and Maturity Amounts as set forth in the Purchase Contract, provided that the final maturity of the Bonds shall not exceed forty years from the Closing Date, and with respect to Qualified School Construction Bonds, shall be no later than the final date allowed for Qualified School Construction Bonds under the applicable provisions of the Tax Code. *(d) Current Interest Bond Provisions.* If some or all Bonds of a series issued hereunder are issued as Current Interest Bonds, interest thereon (including the final interest payment upon maturity or redemption) will be payable by check of the Paying Agent mailed on each Interest Payment Date to the Owner thereof at such Owner's address as it appears on the Registration Books at the close of business on the 15th calendar day of the preceding month. However, at the written request of the Owner of at least \$1,000,000 aggregate principal amount of the Current Interest Bonds, which request is on file as the 15th calendar day of the month preceding an Interest Payment Date, interest on such Current Interest Bonds shall be paid on each succeeding Interest Payment Date to the account specified in such written request.

Each Current Interest Bond will bear interest from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication thereof unless (i) it is authenticated as of an Interest Payment Date, in which event it will bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, or (ii) it is authenticated prior to an Interest Payment Date and after the close of business on the 15th calendar day of the preceding month, in which event it will bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, or (iii) it is authenticated on or before July 15, 2011, in which event it will bear interest from the dated date of the Bonds. However, if at the time of authentication of a Current Interest Bond interest is in default thereon, such Current Interest Bond will bear interest from the Interest Payment Date to which interest has previously been paid or made available for payment thereon.

(e) Capital Appreciation Bond Provisions. If some or all Bonds or a series issued hereunder are issued as Capital Appreciation Bonds, interest thereon will compound on each Compounding Date at the respective yields to maturity to be determined upon the sale thereof. The principal of and interest on the Capital Appreciation Bonds shall be payable solely at maturity or earlier redemption thereof to the Owners thereof upon presentation and surrender thereof at the Office of the Paying Agent.

Interest on each Capital Appreciation Bond will accrue from the Compounding Date next preceding the date of authentication thereof unless (i) it is authenticated as of a Compounding Date, in which event interest will accrue from such Compounding Date, or (ii) it is authenticated prior to a Compounding Date and after the close of business on the 15th calendar day of the preceding month, in which event interest will accrue from such Compounding Date, or (iii) it is authenticated on or before July 15, 2011, in which event interest will accrue from the date date of the Bonds.

(f) Payment of Principal. Principal of the Current Interest Bonds, and the Maturity Value of the Capital Appreciation Bonds, are payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon presentation and surrender at the Office of the Paying Agent.

(g) Provisions of Purchase Contract to Control. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 3.02 and the provisions of Section 3.03 hereof, any of the terms of the Bonds may be established or modified under the Purchase Contract. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this Resolution and the Purchase Contract relating to the terms of the Bonds, the provisions of the Purchase Contract shall be controlling.

SECTION 3.03. Redemption.

(a) *Redemption Dates and Prices.* The Bonds shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity on the dates and at the redemption prices which are set forth in the final form of the Purchase Contract.

(b) Selection of Bonds for Redemption. Whenever less than all of the Outstanding Bonds of any one maturity are designated for redemption, the Paying Agent shall select the Outstanding Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed by lot in any manner deemed fair by the Paying Agent. For purposes of such selection, each Bond will be deemed to consist of individual Bonds of \$5,000 denominations each, which may be separately redeemed.

(c) Redemption Procedure. The Paying Agent will cause notice of any redemption to be mailed, by first class mail, postage prepaid, at least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, to (i) one or more of the Information Services, and (ii) to the respective Owners of any Bonds designated for redemption, at their addresses appearing on the Registration Books. Such mailing is not a condition precedent to such redemption and the failure to mail or to receive any such notice will not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of such Bonds. In addition, the Paying Agent will give notice of redemption by telecopy or certified, registered or overnight mail to each of the Securities Depositories at least two days prior to such mailing to the Bond Owners.

Such notice must state the redemption date and the redemption price and, if less than all of the then Outstanding Bonds are to be called for redemption, shall designate the serial numbers of the Bonds to be redeemed by giving the individual number of each Bond or by stating that all Bonds between two stated numbers, both inclusive, or by stating that all of the Bonds of one or more maturities have been called for redemption, and shall require that such Bonds be then surrendered at the Office of the Paying Agent for redemption at the said redemption price, giving notice also that further interest on such Bonds will not accrue from and after the redemption date.

Upon surrender of Bonds redeemed in part only, the District will execute and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver to the Owner, at the expense of the District, a new Bond or Bonds, of the same maturity, of authorized denominations in aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion of the Bond or Bonds.

From and after the date fixed for redemption, if notice of such redemption has been duly given and funds available for the payment of the principal of and interest (and premium, if any) on the Bonds so called for redemption have been duly provided, the Bonds called for redemption will cease to be entitled to any benefit under this Resolution other than the right to receive payment of the redemption price, and no interest will accrue thereon on or after the redemption date specified in the notice. The Paying Agent will cancel all Bonds redeemed under this Section 3.03 and will furnish a certificate of cancellation to the District.

SECTION 3.04. *Form of Bonds.* The Tax-Exempt Bonds will be substantially in conformity with Appendix A, and the Qualified School Construction Bonds will be substantially in conformity with Appendix B, each incorporated herein by this reference as if set forth in full, with necessary or appropriate variations, omissions and insertions as may be permitted or required by this Resolution.

SECTION 3.05. *Execution of Bonds.* The Bonds shall be signed by the facsimile signature of the President of the Board and shall be attested by the facsimile signature of the Clerk of the Board. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or shall be entitled to any security or benefit under this Resolution unless and until the certificate of authentication printed on the Bond is manually signed by the Paying Agent as authenticating agent.

Only such Bonds as shall bear thereon a certificate of authentication and registration in the forms set forth in Appendix A and Appendix B attached hereto, executed and dated by the Paying Agent, shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to the benefits of this Resolution, and such certificate of the Paying Agent shall be conclusive evidence that the Bonds so registered have been duly authenticated, registered and delivered hereunder and are entitled to the benefits of this Resolution.

SECTION 3.06. *Transfer of Bonds.* Any Bond may, in accordance with its terms, be transferred, upon the Registration Books, by the person in whose name it is registered, in person or by his duly authorized attorney, upon surrender of such Bond for cancellation at the Office at the Paying Agent, accompanied by delivery of a written instrument of transfer in a form approved by the Paying

Agent, duly executed. The District may charge a reasonable sum for each new Bond issued upon any transfer. Whenever any Bond or Bonds shall be surrendered for transfer, the District shall execute and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver a new Bond or Bonds, for like aggregate principal amount.

SECTION 3.07. *Exchange of Bonds.* Bonds may be exchanged at the Office of the Paying Agent for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of authorized denominations. The District may charge a reasonable sum for each new Bond issued upon any exchange (except in the case of any exchange of temporary Bonds for definitive Bonds).

SECTION 3.08. *Registration Books.* The Paying Agent shall keep or cause to be kept sufficient books for the registration and transfer of the Bonds, which shall at all times be open to inspection by the District upon reasonable notice; and, upon presentation for such purpose, the Paying Agent shall, under such reasonable regulations as it may prescribe, register or transfer or cause to be registered or transferred, on said books, Bonds as herein before provided.

SECTION 3.09. Book-Entry System. Except as provided below, the Owner of all of the Bonds shall be DTC, and the Bonds shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC. The Bonds shall be initially executed and delivered in the form of a single fully registered Bond in the full aggregate principal amount of the Bonds. The Paying Agent and the District may treat DTC (or its nominee) as the sole and exclusive owner of the Bonds registered in its name for all purposes of this Resolution, and neither the Paying Agent nor the District shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. The Paying Agent and the District shall not have any responsibility or obligation to any Depository System Participant, any person claiming a beneficial ownership interest in the Bonds under or through DTC or a Depository System Participant, or any other person which is not shown on the register of the District as being an owner, with respect to the accuracy of any records maintained by DTC or any Depository System Participant or the payment by DTC or any Depository System Participant by DTC or any Depository System Participant of any amount in respect of the principal of or interest on the Bonds. The District shall cause to be paid all principal and interest on the Bonds only to DTC, and all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the District's obligations with respect to the principal of and interest with respect to the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. Except under the conditions Bond below, no person other than DTC shall receive a Bond. Upon delivery by DTC to the District of written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., the term "Cede & Co." in this Resolution shall refer to such new nominee of DTC.

If the District determines that it is in the best interest of the beneficial owners that they be able to obtain Bonds and delivers a written certificate to DTC and the District to that effect, DTC shall notify the Depository System Participants of the availability through DTC of Bonds. In such event, the District shall issue, transfer and exchange Bonds as requested by DTC and any other owners in appropriate amounts. DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with respect to the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the District and discharging its responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law. Under such circumstances (if there is no successor securities depository), the District shall be obligated to deliver Bonds as described in this Resolution. Whenever DTC requests the District to do so, the District will cooperate with DTC in taking appropriate action after reasonable notice to (a) make available one or more separate Bonds evidencing the Bonds to any Depository System Participant having Bonds credited to its DTC account or (b) arrange for another securities depository to maintain custody of certificates evidencing the Bonds.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the contrary, so long as any Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments of principal of and interest on such Bond and all notices with respect to such Bond shall be made and given, respectively, to DTC as provided as in the representation letter delivered on the Closing Date.

ARTICLE IV

SALE OF BONDS; APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS

SECTION 4.01. Sale of Bonds; Approval of Sale Documents.

(a) Negotiated Sale of the Bonds. Pursuant to Section 53508.7 of the Bond Law, the Board hereby approves the negotiated sale of the Bonds to the Underwriter pursuant to the Purchase Contract in substantially the form on file with the Clerk of the Board together with any changes thereto which are approved by a District Representative. A District Representative is hereby delegated the authority to accept an offer from the Underwriter to purchase the Bonds, provided that the amount of Underwriter's discount for the Bonds shall be not more than 1.10% of the par amount thereof and the average rate of interest to be borne by the Bonds shall not exceed 12.00% per annum. A District Representative is hereby authorized to execute and deliver the final form of the Bond Purchase Contract.

(b) Approval of Official Statement. The Board hereby approves and deems nearly final within the meaning of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Preliminary Official Statement describing the Bonds in the form on file with the Clerk of the Board. A District Representative is hereby authorized to execute an appropriate certificate stating that the Preliminary Official Statement has been deemed nearly final within the meaning of such Rule. Distribution of the Preliminary Official Statement by the Underwriter is hereby approved. A District Representative is hereby authorized and directed to approve any changes in or additions to the Final Official Statement, and the execution thereof by a District Representative shall be conclusive evidence of approval of any such changes and additions. The Board hereby authorizes the distribution of the Final Official Statement by the Underwriter. The Final Official Statement shall be executed in the name and on behalf of the District by a District Representative.

(c) Actions to Close the Financing. The District Representatives are hereby authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, to do any and all things and take any and all actions, including execution and delivery of any and all assignments, certificates, requisitions, agreements, notices, consents, instruments of conveyance, warrants and other documents which they, or any of them, may deem necessary or advisable in order to consummate the issuance and sale of the Bonds. Whenever in this Resolution any action is authorized to be taken by an officer of the District and such officer is absent or unavailable, such action may be taken on behalf of the District by any designee of such officer.

(d) *Delivery of the Bonds*. A District Representative is hereby directed to cause the Bonds to be printed, signed and sealed, and to be delivered to the Underwriter upon the County Treasurer's receipt of the purchase price therefor and upon the Underwriter's performance of the conditions set forth in the Bond Purchase Contract.

SECTION 4.02. Application of Proceeds of Sale of Bonds. On the Closing Date, the proceeds of sale of any series of the Bonds shall be paid by the Underwriter to the County Treasurer, who shall transfer such proceeds as follows:

(a) The portion of the proceeds representing the premium (if any) received on the sale of such series of Bonds shall be deposited with the County Treasurer in the Debt Service Fund established for such series of Bonds.

(b) All remaining proceeds received by the County Treasurer from the sale of the Bonds shall be deposited in the Building Fund established for such series of Bonds, to be applied as set forth in Section 4.03.

SECTION 4.03. *Building Fund.* The Board hereby directs the County to establish, hold and maintain a fund for each series of the Bonds issued hereunder, each to be known as the "Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District, 2008 Election, Series D and Series E Building Funds", with the appropriate series designation included therein, to be maintained by the County Treasurer as a separate account, distinct from all other funds of the County and the District, and to deposit therein proceeds of the Bonds to the extent required under Section 4.02(b). The County Treasurer shall maintain separate accounting for the proceeds of the Bonds deposited therein, including all earnings received from the investment thereof. Amounts on deposit in the Building Fund shall be expended by the District solely for the purposes for which the Bond proceeds are authorized to be expended under the Authorization (which includes related Costs of Issuance), and, with respect to Qualified School Construction Bonds, for purposes which are authorized for the expenditure of Qualified School Construction Bonds under the Tax Code. All interest and other gain arising from the investment of amounts deposited each the Building Fund shall be retained in such Building Fund and used for the purposes thereof.

With respect to the Building Fund established for Qualified School Construction Bonds, upon the expiration of the Expenditure Period, all amounts remaining on deposit in such Building Fund shall be withdrawn therefrom and applied to the extraordinary mandatory redemption of the Bonds, as provided in the Purchase Contract.

With respect to any Building Fund established for a series of the Bonds which is not a series of Qualified School Construction Bonds, at the Written Request of the District filed with the County Treasurer, any amounts remaining on deposit in such Building Fund and not needed for the purposes thereof shall be withdrawn from such Building Fund and transferred to the Debt Service Fund established for such series of Bonds, to be applied to pay the principal of and interest on such Bonds, or, in the case of Capital Appreciation Bonds, the Accreted Value thereof.

SECTION 4.04. *Estimated Costs of Issuance.* Jones Hall, A Professional Law Corporation, has been selected as the District's bond and disclosure counsel, and George K. Baum & Co. has been selected as the Underwriter in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds. The estimated costs of issuance associated with the bond sale is 1.75% of the principal amount of the Bonds, which includes fees of bond counsel and disclosure counsel, costs of printing the Official Statement, rating agency fees, paying agent fees and Underwriter's discount.

Payment of the costs of issuing the Bonds shall be administered as provided in the Purchase Contract. A District Representative is hereby authorized to execute an agreement with respect to the administration of Costs of Issuance, if and as necessary, to facilitate the administration and payment of Costs of Issuance.

SECTION 4.05. *Taxable Status of Direct-Pay Qualified School Construction Bonds.* The Board has determined that interest payable on Bonds issued as Direct-Pay Qualified School Construction Bonds will be subject to federal income taxation, and that the provisions of Section 5900 et seq. of the California Government Code apply to such Bonds. At the determination of the Superintendent that it would be in the best interests of the District to exercise any of the powers granted to it under the such provisions, the District may take any action permitted thereunder whether or not such action is otherwise authorized under this Resolution or conflicts with any other provision of this Resolution.

SECTION 4.06. *Official Actions.* Each District Representative and their designees, and any and all other officers of the District, are authorized and directed in the name and on behalf of the District to execute and deliver any and all certificates, requisitions, agreements, notices, consents, warrants and other documents, which they or any of them might deem necessary or appropriate in order to consummate the lawful issuance, sale and delivery of the Bonds. Whenever in this Resolution any officer of the District is authorized to execute or countersign any document or take any action, such execution, countersigning or action may be taken on behalf of such officer by any person designated by such officer to act on his or her behalf in the case such officer is absent or unavailable.

ARTICLE V

SECURITY FOR THE BONDS; PAYMENT OF DEBT SERVICE

SECTION 5.01. Security for the Bonds. The Bonds are general obligation bonds of the District, and the Board of Supervisors of the County has the power to levy *ad valorem* taxes upon all property within the District subject to taxation without limitation of rate or amount, for the payment of the Bonds and the interest thereon, in accordance with and subject to Sections 15250 and 15252 of the Bond Law.

SECTION 5.02. *Pledge and Application of Bond Subsidy Payments.* The Qualified School Construction Bonds are further secured by and payable from the Bond Subsidy Payments received by the District with respect to such issue of Bonds. Promptly upon receipt of any Bond Subsidy Payments, the District shall cause such Bond Subsidy Payments to be paid to the County Treasurer for deposit into the applicable Debt Service Fund established under Section 5.05, or to the Paying Agent into the Debt Service Fund.

SECTION 5.03. Schedule of Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments for Qualified School Construction Bonds. In order to provide for the payment of the Qualified School Construction Bonds at maturity, the Board hereby authorizes a District Representative to determine a schedule of Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments for such Bonds. The aggregate amount of all such Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments shall be calculated to be sufficient to pay the principal amount of such Bonds when due. The final schedule of Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments, if any, shall be set forth in the Purchase Contract.

SECTION 5.04. *Levy of Ad Valorem Property Taxes for Payment of Bonds.* The Board hereby directs the County to levy *ad valorem* taxes without limitation as to rate or amount, as provided in Section 15250 of the Education Code, so as to enable the District to punctually pay, or cause to be paid, the principal of and interest on each series of the Bonds, including all annual Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments, if any, required to pay the principal of Qualified School Construction Bonds at maturity or upon the prior redemption thereof, in conformity with the terms of the Bonds and of this Resolution. Nothing herein contained prevents the District from making advances of its own moneys, howsoever derived, to any of the uses or purposes permitted by law.

With respect to Qualified School Construction Bonds, in order to provide the benefits to the taxpayers of the District of the Bond Subsidy Payments and the investment of amounts on deposit in the Sinking Fund, if any, the Board hereby directs the County to levy an amount of annual *ad valorem* taxes in each Fiscal Year which is sufficient, together with the amounts held in the applicable Debt Service Fund at the time of such tax levy, to (a) pay interest coming due and payable on such Bonds prior to the receipt of the next tax levy, and (b) cause the balance on deposit in the Sinking Fund to equal the Required Sinking Fund Balance as of the date prior to the receipt of the next tax levy.

SECTION 5.05. *Establishment and Administration of Debt Service Funds.* The Board hereby directs the County to establish, hold and maintain a fund for each series of the Bonds issued hereunder, each to be known as the "Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District, 2008 Election General Obligation Bonds, Series D and Series E Debt Service Funds," with the appropriate series designation included therein, to be maintained by the County Treasurer as a separate account, distinct from all other funds of the County and the District, and to deposit therein proceeds of the Bonds to the extent required under Section 4.02(a).

All taxes levied by the County, at the request of the District, for the payment of principal of and interest on each series of Bonds issued hereunder in accordance with this Resolution, including amounts levied to make Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments, shall be deposited in the applicable Debt Service Fund by the County promptly upon apportionment of said levy. In addition, the County shall deposit into the applicable Debt Service Fund all Bond Subsidy Payments, if paid to the County with respect to such series of Bonds. The Debt Service Fund is hereby pledged for the payment of the principal of and interest on (or the Accreted Value in the case of Capital Appreciation Bonds) the Bonds when due. Amounts in each Debt Service Fund, to the extent necessary to pay the interest on the applicable series of Bonds when due, shall be transferred by the County to the Paying Agent as required.

With respect to Qualified School Construction Bonds, if a Sinking Fund is established pursuant to Section 5.06, amounts on deposit in such Debt Service Fund shall be transferred to the Sinking Fund annually, on each date on which a Mandatory Sinking Fund Payment is due, in an amount required to cause the balance in the Sinking Fund to equal the Required Sinking Fund Balance.

Any moneys remaining in each Debt Service Fund after the applicable series of Bonds have been paid, or provision for such payment has been made, shall be transferred to the General Fund of the District as provided in Section 15234 of the Bond Law. As provided in Section 15232 of the Bond Law, amounts in the Debt Service Fund shall also be applied to pay the expense of paying the Bonds elsewhere than at the office of the County Treasurer, and all such amounts shall be collected as additional *ad valorem* property taxes levied in accordance with Section 4.04.

SECTION 5.06. Sinking Fund for Qualified School Construction Bonds. In order to provide for the payment of the Qualified School Construction Bonds at maturity, the Board hereby authorizes a District Representative to determine a schedule of Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments for the Qualified School Construction Bonds. The final schedule of Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments, if any, will be set forth in the Purchase Contract.

The Board may direct the County to establish, hold and maintain the "Sinking Fund", to be maintained by the County Treasurer as a separate account, distinct from all other funds of the County and the District. An amount equal to the Required Sinking Fund Balance will be maintained on deposit in the Sinking Fund at all times. The Sinking Fund is pledged for the payment of the principal of the Qualified School Construction Bonds when due, including the principal coming due and payable on any mandatory redemption of any Qualified School Construction Bonds. Amounts in the Sinking Fund, to the extent necessary to pay the principal of the Qualified School Construction Bonds when due, will be transferred by the County to the Paying Agent as required. The Sinking Fund constitutes a reserve fund for the Qualified School Construction Bonds and shall be maintained in accordance with Section 5.04(c)(L).

SECTION 5.07. *Investments.* Proceeds of the Bonds held by the County Treasurer will be invested at the County Treasurer's discretion pursuant to law and the investment policy of the County, unless otherwise requested in writing by the District as follows:

(i) At the written request of the District, given by District Representative, the County Treasurer may invest all or any portion of any Building Fund established hereunder in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the treasury of the State of California.

(ii) At the written request of the District, given by District Representative, all or any portion of any Building Fund established hereunder may be invested on behalf of the District in investment agreements, including guaranteed investment contracts, which comply with the requirements of each rating agency then rating the applicable series of Bonds.

The District covenants that all investments of amounts deposited in any fund or account created by or pursuant to this Resolution, or otherwise containing gross proceeds of Bonds (within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code) will be acquired, disposed of, and valued (as of the date that valuation is required by this Indenture or the Code) at Fair Market Value.

ARTICLE VI

OTHER COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT

SECTION 6.01. *Punctual Payment.* The Board will direct the County to levy *ad valorem* taxes, as provided in Section 15250 of the Education Code, so as to enable the District to punctually pay, or cause to be paid, the principal of and interest on the Bonds, including any Mandatory Sinking Fund Payments, in conformity with the terms of the Bonds and of this Resolution. Nothing herein contained prevents the District from making advances of its own moneys howsoever derived to any of the uses or purposes permitted by law.

SECTION 6.02. Books and Accounts; Financial Statement. The District will keep, or cause to be kept, proper books of record and accounts, separate from all other records and accounts of the District in which complete and correct entries are made of all transactions relating to the expenditure of the proceeds of the Bonds. Such books of record and accounts shall at all times during business hours be subject to the inspection of the Paying Agent and the Owners of not less than 10% in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding, or their representatives authorized in writing.

SECTION 6.03. *Protection of Security and Rights of Bond Owners.* The District will preserve and protect the security of the Bonds and the rights of the Bond Owners, and will warrant and defend their rights against all claims and demands of all persons. Following the issuance of the Bonds by the District, the Bonds shall be incontestable by the District.

SECTION 6.04. *Tax Covenants.* In order to provide assurances that each series of Bonds will constitute Tax-Exempt Bonds, Build America Bonds or Qualified School Construction Bonds, as applicable, at all times during the term thereof, the District hereby makes the following covenants:

(a) *Tax Covenants Relating to Tax-Exempt Bonds.* For any Bonds issued as Tax-Exempt Bonds, the District covenants as follows:

A. <u>Private Activity Bond Limitation</u>. The District covenants that it will assure that the proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds are not so used as to cause the Tax-Exempt Bonds to satisfy the private business tests of Section 141(b) of the Code or the private loan financing test of Section 141(c) of the Code.

B. <u>Federal Guarantee Prohibition</u>. The District covenants that it will not take any action or permit or suffer any action to be taken if the result of the same would be to cause any of the Tax-Exempt Bonds to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code.

C. <u>Rebate Requirement</u>. The District covenants that it will take any and all actions necessary to assure compliance with Section 148(f) of the Code, relating to the rebate of excess investment earnings, if any, to the federal government, to the extent that such Section is applicable to the Tax-Exempt Bonds.

D. <u>No Arbitrage</u>. The District has covenanted that it will not take, or permit or suffer to be taken any action with respect to the proceeds of the Tax-Exempt Bonds which, if such action had been reasonably expected to have been taken, or had been deliberately and intentionally taken, on the date of issuance of the Tax-Exempt Bonds would have caused the Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code.

E. <u>Maintenance of Tax-Exemption</u>. The District covenants that it will take all actions necessary to assure the exclusion of interest on the Tax-Exempt Bonds from the gross income of the Owners of the Tax-Exempt Bonds to the same extent as such interest is permitted to be excluded from gross income under the Code as in effect on the date of issuance of the Tax-Exempt Bonds.

(b) *Tax Covenants Relating to Qualified School Construction Bonds.* For any Bonds issued as Direct-Pay Qualified School Construction Bonds, the District covenants as follows:

A. <u>Allocation of Federal QSCB Limitation</u>. The District has received an allocation of qualified school construction bond authority for calendar year 2010 in the amount of \$12,726,442 from the California Department of Education, included in the transcript for the Qualified School Construction Bonds.

B. Designation of Bonds as Qualified School Construction Bonds. The District hereby designates the Qualified School Construction Bonds as "Qualified School Construction Bonds" for purposes of Section 54F(a)(3) of the Code. The District also hereby irrevocably elects to apply the provisions of Section 6431(f) of the Tax Code to the Qualified School Construction Bonds and intends that the Qualified School Construction Bonds be treated as specified tax credit bonds within the meaning of Section 6431(f)(2) of the Code. The District intends that the Qualified School Construction Bonds will be eligible for Direct-Payment by the federal government of the Bond Subsidy Payments in the amounts described in Section 6431(f)(1)(C) of the Code.

C. <u>Filing of Forms To Receive Bond Subsidy Payments</u>. The District (or an outside agent, if appointed in writing by the District) will, within the 45-day period beginning on the date that is 90 days before the next Interest Payment Date, file Form 8038-CP or any successor form designated by the federal government, requesting payment of the Bond Subsidy Payments with respect to the next interest payment on the Qualified School Construction Bonds. If the Paying Agent is appointed to assist the District by completing and submitting form 8038-CP, the District agrees to enter into at the time of such appointment an agreement between the Paying Agent and the District providing for such services.

D. <u>Qualified Issuer</u>. The District is local government qualified to issue the Qualified School Construction Bonds under Section 54F(a)(2) of the Tax Code. The District has established and currently operates the various public school sites with respect to which the Available Project Proceeds will be spent.

E. <u>Qualified School Construction Project</u>. The District will assure that all of the Available Project Proceeds of the Qualified School Construction Bonds will be used for Qualified Purposes in accordance with Section 54F(a)(1) of the Tax Code.

F. <u>Compliance with Expenditure Period Limitations</u>. The District reasonably expects to expend all of the Available Project Proceeds for Qualified Purposes within the Expenditure Period. To the extent that less than 100% of the Available Project Proceeds are expended for Qualified Purposes by the end of the Expenditure Period, all nonqualified bonds (as determined under Section 142 of the Code) will be redeemed within 90 days of the end of the Expenditure Period, in accordance with the requirements of Section 54A(d)(2)(B) of the Code in the time and manner prescribed by the Code.

G. <u>Binding Commitment to Spend Available Project Proceeds</u>. The District will, within six months of the Closing Date, enter into a substantial binding obligation to a third party to spend at least 10% of the Available Project Proceeds for Qualified Purposes.

H. <u>Financing Capital Expenditures, No Working Capital</u>. All Available Project Proceeds of the Qualified School Construction Bonds will be spent on capital expenditures with a reasonably expected economic life of one year or more.

I. <u>Limitation on Issuance Costs.</u> No proceeds of the Qualified School Construction Bonds (or any Qualified School Construction Bonds issued hereunder) and investment earnings thereon, in an amount in excess of 2% of the proceeds of the sale of the Qualified School Construction Bonds, will be used to pay costs of issuing of the Qualified School Construction Bonds. If the fees of the Underwriter are retained as a discount on the purchase of the Qualified School Construction Bonds, such retention will be deemed to be an expenditure of proceeds of the Qualified School Construction Bonds for said fees.

J. <u>No Arbitrage</u>. The District will not take, or permit or suffer to be taken by the Paying Agent, the County Treasurer or otherwise, any action with respect to the proceeds of the Qualified School Construction Bonds which, if such action had been reasonably expected to have been taken, or had been deliberately and intentionally taken, on the date of issuance of the Qualified School Construction Bonds to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Tax Code as modified by Section 54A(d)(4) of the Tax Code.

K. <u>Rebate Compliance</u>. The District will take any and all actions necessary to assure compliance with Section 148(f) of the Tax Code, relating to the rebate of excess investment earnings, if any, to the federal government, to the extent that such section is applicable to the Bonds. For purposes of this paragraph, investments of Available Project Proceeds during the Expenditure Period are deemed to comply with the requirements and limitations of Section 148 of the Tax Code.

L. <u>Limitation on Reserve Funds</u>. No fund the proceeds of which are pledged to, or are reasonably expected to be used directly or indirectly to pay, principal or interest on the Bonds or are reserved or otherwise set aside such that there is a reasonable assurance that such amounts will be available to pay principal or interest on the Qualified School Construction Bonds will be funded with respect to the Qualified School Construction Bonds except as follows: (i) the fund is funded at a rate not more rapid than equal annual installments, (ii) such fund is funded in a manner reasonably expected to result in an amount not greater than an amount necessary to repay the issue, and (iii) the yield on the fund is not greater than the rate determined under 54A(d)(5)(B) of the Code.

M. <u>Prohibition on Financial Conflicts of Interest</u>. The District hereby covenants and agrees to comply with all State and local law requirements governing conflicts of interest as such requirements may relate, directly or indirectly, to the Qualified School Construction Bonds. The District hereby covenants and agrees to comply with any conflict of interest rules prescribed by the IRS or United States Department of Treasury governing the appropriate Member of Congress, Federal, State, and local officials, and their spouses as such rules may apply to the Qualified School Construction Bonds.

N. <u>Davis-Bacon Act Requirements</u>. The District hereby covenants and agrees to comply with the wage rate requirements of Title 40, Subtitle II, Part A, Chapter 31, Subchapter IV of the United States Code as such requirements relate to the proceeds of the Qualified School Construction Bonds.

SECTION 6.05. *Continuing Disclosure.* The District hereby covenants and agrees that it will comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, which shall be executed by a District Representative and delivered on the Closing Date. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution, failure of the District to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate does not constitute a default by the District hereunder or under the Bonds; however, any Participating Underwriter (as that term is defined in the Continuing Disclosure Certificate) or any holder or beneficial owner of the Bonds may, take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate to compel performance, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order.

SECTION 6.06. *Non-Liability of the County.* The Board hereby acknowledges that the County has not assisted the District, nor has it participated in any way, in (a) the selection of the Underwriter or Bond Counsel or (b) the structuring of the Bonds. In addition, the County has not approved the Official Statement, and County does not assume any responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of the statements contained therein.

SECTION 6.07. *Further Assurances.* The District will adopt, make, execute and deliver any and all such further resolutions, instruments and assurances as may be reasonably necessary or proper to carry out the intention or to facilitate the performance of this Resolution, and for the better assuring and confirming unto the Owners of the Bonds of the rights and benefits provided in this Resolution.

ARTICLE VII

THE PAYING AGENT

SECTION 7.01. *Appointment of Paying Agent.* U.S. Bank National Association is hereby appointed to act as Paying Agent for the Bonds and, in such capacity, shall also act as registration agent and authentication agent for the Bonds. The Paying Agent undertakes to perform such duties, and only such duties, as are specifically set forth in this Resolution, and even during the continuance of an event of default with respect to the Bonds, no implied covenants or obligations shall be read into this Resolution against the Paying Agent. The Paying Agent shall signify its acceptance of the duties and obligations imposed upon it by the District by executing and delivering to the District a certificate or agreement to that effect.

The District may remove the Paying Agent initially appointed, and any successor thereto, and may appoint a successor or successors thereto, but any such successor shall be a bank or trust company doing business and having an office in the State of California, having a combined capital (exclusive of borrowed capital) and surplus of at least \$50,000,000, and subject to supervision or examination by federal or state authority. If such bank or trust company publishes a report of condition at least annually, under law or to the requirements of any supervising or examining authority above referred to, then for the purposes of this Section 7.01 the combined capital and surplus of such bank or trust company shall be deemed to be its combined capital and surplus as set forth in its most recent report of condition so published.

The Paying Agent may at any time resign by giving written notice to the District and the Bond Owners of such resignation. Upon receiving notice of such resignation, the District shall promptly appoint a successor Paying Agent by an instrument in writing. Any resignation or removal of the Paying Agent and appointment of a successor Paying Agent will become effective upon acceptance of appointment by the successor Paying Agent.

SECTION 7.02. *Paying Agent May Hold Bonds.* The Paying Agent may become the owner of any of the Bonds in its own or any other capacity with the same rights it would have if it were not Paying Agent.

SECTION 7.03. *Liability of Agents.* The recitals of facts, covenants and agreements in this Resolution and in the Bonds constitute statements, covenants and agreements of the District, and the Paying Agent assumes no responsibility for the correctness of the same, nor makes any representations as to the validity or sufficiency of this Resolution or of the Bonds, nor shall incur any responsibility in respect thereof, other than as set forth in this Resolution. The Paying Agent is not liable in connection with the performance of its duties hereunder, except for its own negligence or willful default.

In the absence of bad faith, the Paying Agent may conclusively rely, as to the truth of the statements and the correctness of the opinions expressed therein, upon certificates or opinions furnished to the Paying Agent and conforming to the requirements of this Resolution.

The Paying Agent is not liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by a responsible officer in the absence of the negligence of the Paying Agent.

No provision of this Resolution requires the Paying Agent to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of any of its duties hereunder, or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers, if it has reasonable grounds for believing that repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against such risk or liability is not reasonably assured to it.

The Paying Agent may execute any of the powers hereunder or perform any duties hereunder either directly or by or through agents or attorneys and the Paying Agent is not responsible for any misconduct or negligence on the part of any agent or attorney appointed with due care by it hereunder.

SECTION 7.04. *Notice to Paying Agent.* The Paying Agent may rely and is protected in acting or refraining from acting upon any notice, resolution, request, consent, order, certificate, report, warrant, bond or other paper or document believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper party or proper parties. The Paying Agent may consult with counsel, who may be counsel to the District, with regard to legal questions, and the opinion of such counsel shall be full and complete authorization and protection in respect of any action taken or suffered by it hereunder in good faith and in accordance therewith.

Whenever in the administration of its duties under this Resolution the Paying Agent deems it necessary or desirable that a matter be proved or established prior to taking or suffering any action hereunder, such matter (unless other evidence in respect thereof is specifically prescribed in this Resolution) may, in the absence of bad faith on the part of the Paying Agent, be deemed to be conclusively proved and established by a certificate of the District, and such certificate shall be full warrant to the Paying Agent for any action taken or suffered under the provisions of this Resolution upon the faith thereof, but in its discretion the Paying Agent may, in lieu thereof, accept other evidence of such matter or may require such additional evidence as to it may seem reasonable.

SECTION 7.05. *Compensation; Indemnification.* The District shall pay to the Paying Agent from time to time reasonable compensation for all services rendered under this Resolution, and also all reasonable expenses, charges, counsel fees and other disbursements, including those of their attorneys, agents and employees, incurred in and about the performance of their powers and duties under Resolution. The District further agrees to indemnify the Paying Agent against any liabilities which it may incur in the exercise and performance of its powers and duties hereunder which are not due to its negligence or bad faith.

ARTICLE VIII

AMENDMENT OF THIS RESOLUTION

SECTION 8.01. *Amendments Effective Without Consent of the Owners.* The Board may amend this Resolution from time to time, without the consent of the Owners of the Bonds, for any one or more of the following purposes:

(a) To add to the covenants and agreements of the District in this Resolution, other covenants and agreements to be observed by the District which are not contrary to or inconsistent with this Resolution as theretofore in effect;

(b) To confirm, as further assurance, any pledge under, and to subject to any lien or pledge created or to be created by, this Resolution, of any moneys, securities or funds, or to establish any additional funds or accounts to be held under this Resolution;

(c) To cure any ambiguity, supply any omission, or cure or correct any defect or inconsistent provision in this Resolution, in a manner which does not materially adversely affect the interests of the Bond Owners in the opinion of Bond Counsel filed with the District; or

(d) To make such additions, deletions or modifications as may be necessary or desirable to assure the status of the Bonds as Qualified School Construction Bonds for which Bond Subsidy Payments are eligible to be received.

SECTION 8.02. *Amendments Effective With Consent of the Owners.* The Board may amend this Resolution from time to time for any purpose not set forth in Section 8.01, with the written consent of the Owners of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds Outstanding at the time such consent is given.

Any of the following amendments of this Resolution may be made only with the prior written consent of the Owners or all Outstanding Bonds: (a) a change in the terms of maturity of the principal of any Outstanding Bonds or of any interest payable thereon or a reduction in the principal amount thereof or in the rate of interest thereon, (b) a reduction of the percentage of Bonds the consent of the Owners of which is required to effect any such modification or amendment, or (c) a reduction in the amount of moneys pledged for the repayment of the Bonds. No amendment may be made to the rights or obligations of any Paying Agent without its written consent.

ARTICLE IX

MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 9.01. *Benefits of Resolution Limited to Parties.* Nothing in this Resolution, expressed or implied, gives any person other than the District, the County, the Paying Agent and the Owners of the Bonds, any right, remedy, claim under or by reason of this Resolution. The covenants, stipulations, promises or agreements in this Resolution are for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Owners of the Bonds.

SECTION 9.02. Defeasance of Bonds.

(a) <u>Discharge of Resolution</u>. Bonds may be paid by the District in any of the following ways, provided that the District also pays or causes to be paid any other sums payable hereunder by the District:

- (i) by paying or causing to be paid the principal or redemption price of and interest on such Bonds, as and when the same become due and payable;
- by irrevocably depositing, in trust, at or before maturity, money or securities in the necessary amount (as provided in Section 9.02(c) hereof) to pay or redeem such Bonds; or
- (iii) by delivering such Bonds to the Paying Agent for cancellation by it.

If the District pays all Outstanding Bonds and also pays or causes to be paid all other sums payable hereunder by the District, then and in that case, at the election of the District (evidenced by a certificate of a District Representative filed with the Paying Agent, signifying the intention of the District to discharge all such indebtedness and this Resolution), and notwithstanding that any Bonds have not been surrendered for payment, this Resolution and other assets made under this Resolution and all covenants, agreements and other obligations of the District under this Resolution shall cease, terminate, become void and be completely discharged and satisfied, except only as provided in Section 9.02(b). In that event, upon request of the District, the Paying Agent shall cause an accounting for such period or periods as may be requested by the District to be prepared and filed with the District and shall execute and deliver to the District all such instruments as may be necessary to evidence such discharge and satisfaction, and the Paying Agent shall pay over, transfer, assign or deliver to the District all moneys or securities or other property held by it under this Resolution which are not required for the payment or redemption.

(b) <u>Discharge of Liability on Bonds</u>. Upon the deposit, in trust, at or before maturity, of money or securities in the necessary amount (as provided in Section 9.02(c) hereof) to pay or redeem any Outstanding Bond (whether upon or prior to its maturity or the redemption date of such Bond), provided that, if such Bond is to be redeemed prior to maturity, notice of such redemption has been given as provided in Section 3.03 or provision satisfactory to the Paying Agent has been made for the giving of such notice, then all liability of the District in respect of such Bond shall cease and be completely discharged, except only that thereafter the Owner thereof shall be entitled only to payment of the principal of and interest on such Bond by the District, and the District shall remain liable for such payment, but only out of such money or securities deposited with the Paying Agent as aforesaid for such payment, provided further, however, that the provisions of Section 9.02(d) shall apply in all events.

The District may at any time surrender to the Paying Agent for cancellation by it any Bonds previously issued and delivered, which the District may have acquired in any manner whatsoever, and such Bonds, upon such surrender and cancellation, shall be deemed to be paid and retired.

(c) <u>Deposit of Money or Securities with Paying Agent</u>. Whenever in this Resolution it is provided or permitted that there be deposited with or held in trust by the Paying Agent money or securities in the necessary amount to pay or redeem any Bonds, the money or securities so to be deposited or held may include money or securities held by the Paying Agent in the funds and accounts established under this Resolution and shall be:

(i) lawful money of the United States of America in an amount equal to the principal amount of such Bonds and all unpaid interest thereon to maturity, except that, in the case of Bonds which are to be redeemed prior to maturity and in respect of which notice of such redemption has been given as provided in Section 3.03 or provision satisfactory to the Paying Agent has been made for the giving of such notice, the amount to be deposited or held shall be the principal amount or redemption price of such Bonds and all unpaid interest thereon to the redemption date; or

(ii) Federal Securities (not callable by the issuer thereof prior to maturity) the principal of and interest on which when due, in the opinion of a certified public accountant delivered to the District, will provide money sufficient to pay the principal or redemption price of and all unpaid interest to maturity, or to the redemption date, as the case may be, on the Bonds to be paid or redeemed, as such principal or redemption price and interest become due, provided that, in the case of Bonds which are to be redeemed prior to the maturity thereof, notice of such redemption has been given as provided in Section 3.03 or provision satisfactory to the Paying Agent has been made for the giving of such notice.

(d) Payment of Bonds After Discharge of Resolution. Notwithstanding any provisions of this Resolution, any moneys held by the Paying Agent in trust for the payment of the principal or redemption price of, or interest on, any Bonds and remaining unclaimed for 2 years after the principal of all of the Bonds has become due and payable (whether at maturity or upon call for redemption or by acceleration as provided in this Resolution), if such moneys were so held at such date, or 2 years after the date of deposit of such moneys if deposited after said date when all of the Bonds became due and payable, shall, upon request of the District, be repaid to the District free from the trusts created by this Resolution, and all liability of the Paying Agent with respect to such moneys shall thereupon cease; *provided, however*, that before the repayment of such moneys to the District as aforesaid, the Paying Agent may (at the cost of the District) first mail to the Owners of all Bonds which have not been paid at the addresses shown on the Registration Books a notice in such form as may be deemed appropriate by the Paying Agent, with respect to the Bonds so payable and not presented and with respect to the provisions relating to the repayment to the District of the moneys held for the payment thereof.

SECTION 9.03. *Execution of Documents and Proof of Ownership by Bond Owners.* Any request, declaration or other instrument which this Resolution may require or permit to be executed by Bond Owners may be in one or more instruments of similar tenor, and shall be executed by Bond Owners in person or by their attorneys appointed in writing.

Except as otherwise herein expressly provided, the fact and date of the execution by any Bond Owner or his attorney of such request, declaration or other instrument, or of such writing appointing such attorney, may be proved by the certificate of any notary public or other officer authorized to take acknowledgments of deeds to be recorded in the state in which he purports to act, that the person signing such request, declaration or other instrument or writing acknowledged to him the execution thereof, or by an affidavit of a witness of such execution, duly sworn to before such notary public or other officer.

Except as otherwise herein expressly provided, the ownership of registered Bonds and the amount, maturity, number and date of holding the same shall be proved by the Registration Books.

Any request, declaration or other instrument or writing of the Owner of any Bond shall bind all future Owners of such Bond in respect of anything done or suffered to be done by the District or the Paying Agent in good faith and in accordance therewith.

SECTION 9.04. *Waiver of Personal Liability.* No Board member, officer, agent or employee of the District shall be individually or personally liable for the payment of the principal of or interest on the Bonds; but nothing herein contained shall relieve any such Board member, officer, agent or employee from the performance of any official duly provided by law.

SECTION 9.05. *Destruction of Canceled Bonds.* Whenever in this Resolution provision is made for the surrender to the District of any Bonds which have been paid or canceled under the provisions of this Resolution, a certificate of destruction duly executed by the Paying Agent shall be deemed to be the equivalent of the surrender of such canceled Bonds and the District shall be entitled to rely upon any statement of fact contained in any certificate with respect to the destruction of any such Bonds therein referred to.

SECTION 9.06. *Partial Invalidity.* If any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Resolution shall for any reason be held illegal or unenforceable, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Resolution. The District hereby declares that it would have adopted this Resolution and each and every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase hereof and authorized the issue of the Bonds pursuant thereto irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this Resolution may be held illegal, invalid or unenforceable. If, by reason of the judgment of any court, the District is rendered unable to perform its duties hereunder, all such duties and all of the rights and powers of the District hereunder shall be assumed by and vest in the chief financial officer of the District in trust for the benefit of the Bond Owners.

SECTION 9.07. *Effective Date of Resolution.* This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its passage and adoption.

* * * * * *

The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Board of Education of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District by the following vote on February 8, 2011.

AYES: Eric Padget, Karin Freeman, Carol Downey, Carrie Buck, Judi Carmona

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

Carol Downey Clerk of the Board of Education of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District

EXHIBIT A-1

FORM OF CURRENT INTEREST BOND

REGISTERED NO.

***\$ ***

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (Orange County, California) 2008 ELECTION GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES ___

INTEREST RATE: % REGISTERED OWNER:	MATURITY DATE: August 1,	DATED AS OF: , 2011	CUSIP:
	CEDE & CO.		
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:	***	Dollars***	

The PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (the "District") in Orange County, California (the "County"), for value received, promises to pay to the Registered Owner named above, or registered assigns, the Principal Amount on the Maturity Date, each as stated above, and interest thereon until the Principal Amount is paid or provided for at the Interest Rate stated above, on February 1 and August 1 (the "Bond Payment Dates"), commencing August 1, 2011. This bond will bear interest from the Bond Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication hereof unless it is authenticated as of a day during the period from the 16th day of the month next preceding any Bond Payment Date to the Bond Payment Date, inclusive, in which event it shall bear interest from such Bond Payment Date, or unless it is authenticated on or before July 15, 2011, in which event it shall bear interest from the date of issuance. Principal and interest are payable in lawful money of the United States of America without deduction for the paying agent services, to the person in whose name this bond (or, if applicable, one or more predecessor bonds) is registered (the "Registered Owner") on the Register maintained by the Paying Agent, initially U.S. Bank National Association. Interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year comprised of twelve 30-day months. Principal is payable upon presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of the Paying Agent in Los Angeles, California. Interest is payable by check or draft mailed by the Paying Agent on each Bond Payment Date to the Owner of this bond (or one or more predecessor bonds) as shown and at the address appearing on the Register at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding that Bond Payment Date (the Record Date").

This Bond is one of an aggregate amount of \$______ of bonds issued to be used to renovate, construct and improve school facilities to serve the District under authority of and pursuant to the laws of the State of California, and the 55% vote of the electors of the District obtained at an election held on February 5, 2008, upon the question of issuing bonds in the amount of \$200,000,000, and the resolution of the Board of Education of the District adopted on February 8, 2011 (the "District Resolution"). This bond and the issue of which this bond is one are payable as to both principal and interest from the proceeds of the levy of *ad valorem* taxes on all property subject to such taxes in the District, which taxes are unlimited as to rate or amount. The Bonds of this issue are general obligations of the District and do not constitute an obligation of the County. No part of any fund of the County is pledged or obligated to the payment of the bonds of this issue.

The Bonds of this issue are comprised of \$______ principal amount of Current Interest Bonds and \$______ Initial Principal Amount (\$______ Maturity Value) Capital Appreciation Bonds, of which this bond is a part. The Bonds are being issued concurrently with the District's General Obligation Bonds, 2008 Election, Series ____.

The bonds of this issue are issuable only as fully registered bonds in the denominations of \$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. This bond is exchangeable and transferable for bonds of other authorized denominations at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent, by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, upon presentation and surrender hereof to the Paying Agent, together with a request for exchange or an assignment signed by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, in a form satisfactory to the Paying Agent, all subject to the terms, limitations and conditions provided in the District Resolution. Any tax or governmental charges shall be paid by the transferor. The District and the Paying Agent may deem and treat the Registered Owner as the absolute owner of this bond for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal or interest and for all other purposes, and neither the District, nor the Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

Neither the District, nor the Paying Agent will be required to issue or transfer any bond during a period beginning with the opening of business on the 16th day of the month next preceding any Bond Payment Date.

[TO BE DETERMINED UPON THE SALE OF THE BONDS] The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.

Reference is made to the District Resolution for a more complete description of the provisions, among others, with respect to the nature and extent of the security for the bonds of this series, the rights, duties and obligations of the District, the Paying Agent and the Registered owners, and the terms and conditions upon which the bonds are issued and secured. The owner of this bond assents, by acceptance hereof, to all of the provisions of the District Resolution.

Unless this Bond is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust Company, a New York corporation ("DTC"), to the District or its agent for registration of transfer, exchange, or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the name of Cede & Co. or in such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein.

IT IS CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts and conditions required by the Constitution and laws of the State of California to exist, to occur and to be performed or to have been met precedent to and in the issuing of the bonds in order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the District, have been performed and have been met in regular and due form as required by law; that payment in full for the bonds has been received; that no statutory or constitutional limitation on indebtedness or taxation has been exceeded in issuing the bonds; and that due provision has been made for levying and collecting ad valorem property taxes on all of the taxable property within the District in an amount sufficient to pay principal and interest when due, and for levying and collecting such taxes the full faith and credit of the District are hereby pledged.

This bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose and shall not be entitled to any security or benefit under the District Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication below has been signed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District has caused this bond to be executed by the facsimile signature of the President of the Board and to be countersigned by the facsimile signature of the Clerk of the Board, all as of the date stated above.

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:_____ President of the Board

ATTEST:

Ву:_____

Clerk of the Board

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This bond is one of the bonds described in the District Resolution referred to herein.

Date of Registration and Authentication: , 2011

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Paying Agent

By:_____ Authorized Signatory

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT

For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(print or type name, address, zip code, tax identification or Social Security number of assignee) the within Bond and do(es) irrevocably constitute and appoint attorney, to transfer the same on the registration books of the Paying Agent, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed:

Notice: Signature must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution.

Notice: The assignor's signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration of any change whatever.

APPENDIX A-2

FORM OF CAPITAL APPRECIATION BOND

REGISTERED NO. _____

\$____ (Maturity Value)

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (Orange County, California) 2008 ELECTION GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES ___

YIELD TO MATURITY %	MATURITY DATE August 1,	DATE OF ISSUANCE , 2011	CUSIP
REGISTERED OWNER:	CEDE & CO.		
DENOMINATIONAL AMOUNT:		DOLLARS	
MATURITY VALUE:		DOLLARS	

The PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a district duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State of California (the "District"), for value received, promises to pay to the Registered Owner named above, or registered assigns, the Maturity Value on the Maturity Date, each as stated above, which Maturity Value is comprised of the Denominational Amount specified above plus interest compounded semiannually on each February 1 and August 1, commencing from the Date of Issuance at the Yield to Maturity specified above, assuming that the sum of such compounded interest and the Denominational Amount hereof increases in equal daily amounts on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months (interest, together with the Denominational Amount hereof, being herein called the "Accreted Value"). Accreted Value is payable in lawful money of the United States of America, without deduction for the paying agent services, to the person in whose name this bond is registered (the "Registered Owner") on the Register maintained by the Paying Agent, initially The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. Accreted Value is payable upon presentation and surrender of this bond at the principal office of the Paying Agent in Los Angeles, California.

This Bond is one of an aggregate amount of \$______ of bonds issued to be used to renovate, construct and improve school facilities to serve the District under authority of and pursuant to the laws of the State of California, and the 55% vote of the electors of the District obtained at an election held on February 5, 2008, upon the question of issuing bonds in the amount of \$200,000,000, and the resolution of the Board of Education of the District adopted on February 8, 2011 (the "District Resolution"). This bond and the issue of which this bond is one are payable as to both principal and interest from the proceeds of the levy of ad valorem taxes on all property subject to such taxes in the District, which taxes are unlimited as to rate or amount. The Bonds of this issue are general obligations of the District and do not constitute an obligation of the County. No part of any fund of the County is pledged or obligated to the payment of the bonds of this issue.

The Bonds of this issue are comprised of \$______ principal amount of Current Interest Bonds and \$______ Initial Principal Amount (\$______ Maturity Value) Capital Appreciation Bonds, of which this bond is a part. The Bonds are being issued concurrently with the District's General Obligation Bonds, 2008 Election, Series ____. The bonds of this issue are issuable only as fully registered bonds in the denominations of \$5,000 Maturity Value or any integral multiple thereof. This bond is exchangeable and transferable for bonds of other authorized denominations at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent, by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, upon presentation and surrender hereof to the Paying Agent, together with a request for exchange or an assignment signed by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, in a form satisfactory to the Paying Agent, all subject to the terms, limitations and conditions provided in the District Resolution. Any tax or governmental charges shall be paid by the transferor. The District and the Paying Agent may deem and treat the Registered Owner as the absolute owner of this bond for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal or interest and for all other purposes, and neither the District, the County nor the Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

Neither the District, nor the Paying Agent will be required (a) to issue or transfer any Bond during a period beginning with the opening of business on the 16th day of the month next preceding either any Bond Payment Date or any date of selection of Bonds to be redeemed and ending with the close of business on the Bond Payment Date or day on which the applicable notice of redemption is given, or (b) to transfer any Bond which has been selected or called for redemption in whole or in part.

[TO BE DETERMINED UPON PRICING] The Bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.

Reference is made to the District Resolution for a more complete description of the provisions, among others, with respect to the nature and extent of the security for the bonds of this series, the rights, duties and obligations of the District, the Paying Agent and the Registered Owners, and the terms and conditions upon which the bonds are issued and secured. The owner of this bond assents, by acceptance hereof, to all of the provisions of the District Resolution.

It is certified and recited that all acts and conditions required by the Constitution and laws of the State of California to exist, to occur and to be performed or to have been met precedent to and in the issuing of the bonds in order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the District, have been performed and have been met in regular and due form as required by law; that payment in full for the bonds has been received; that no statutory or constitutional limitation on indebtedness or taxation has been exceeded in issuing the bonds; and that due provision has been made for levying and collecting ad valorem property taxes on all of the taxable property within the District in an amount sufficient to pay principal and interest when due, and for levying and collecting such taxes the full faith and credit of the District are hereby pledged.

This bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose and shall not be entitled to any security or benefit under the District Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication below has been signed.

Unless this certificate is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust Company, a New York corporation ("DTC"), to the Trustee for registration of transfer, exchange, or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the name of Cede & Co. or in such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District has caused this bond to be executed by the facsimile signature of the President of the Board and to be countersigned by the facsimile signature of the Clerk of the Board, all as of the date stated above.

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:_____ President of the Board

ATTEST:

Ву:_____

Clerk of the Board

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This bond is one of the bonds described in the District Resolution referred to herein.

Date of Registration and Authentication: _____, 2011

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Paying Agent

By:_____ Authorized Signatory

ACCRETED VALUE TABLE

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT

For value received, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(print or type name, address, zip code, tax identification or Social Security number of assignee) the within Bond and do(es) irrevocably constitute and appoint attorney, to transfer the same on the registration books of the Paying Agent, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated: _____

Signature Guaranteed:

Notice: Signature must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution.

Notice: The assignor's signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration of any change whatever.

APPENDIX B

FORM OF QUALIFIED SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BOND

REGISTERED NO.

*****\$____*****

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (Orange County, California) 2008 ELECTION GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND SERIES ____ (DIRECT-PAY QUALIFIED SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION BONDS)

INTEREST RATE: MATURITY DATE: DATED DATE: CUSIP:

REGISTERED OWNER:

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:

The PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (the "District"), located in Orange County, California (the "County"), for value received, hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner named above, or registered assigns, the Principal Amount on the Maturity Date, each as stated above, and interest thereon, calculated on a 30/360 day basis, until the Principal Amount is paid or provided for, at the Interest Rate stated above, such interest to be paid on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing August 1, 2011 (the "Interest Payment Dates"). This Bond will bear interest from the Interest Payment Date next preceding the date of authentication hereof, unless (a) it is authenticated as of a business day following the 15th day of the month immediately preceding any Interest Payment Date and on or before such Interest Payment Date, in which event it shall bear interest from such Interest Payment Date, or (b) it is authenticated on or before July 15, 2011 in which event it will bear interest from the Dated Date set forth above.

Principal, interest and redemption premium (if any) are payable in lawful money of the United States of America to the person in whose name this Bond is registered (the "Registered Owner") on the Bond registration books maintained by the Paying Agent, initially U.S. Bank National Association. Principal hereof and any redemption premium hereon are payable upon presentation and surrender of this Bond at the office of the Paying Agent. Interest hereon is payable by check mailed by the Paying Agent on each Interest Payment Date to the Registered Owner of this Bond by first-class mail at the address appearing on the Bond registration books at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the "Record Date"); *provided, however*, that at the written request of the registered owner of Bonds in an aggregate principal amount of at least \$1,000,000, which written request is on file with the Paying Agent prior to any Record Date, interest on such Bonds shall be paid on each succeeding Interest Payment Date by wire transfer in immediately available funds to such account of a financial institution within the United States of America as specified in such written request.

This Bond is one of a series of \$______ of Bonds issued for the purpose of raising money for the acquisition, construction and rehabilitation of school facilities, and to pay all necessary legal, financial, engineering and contingent costs in connection therewith under authority of and under the laws of the State of California, and the requisite 55% vote of the electors of the District cast at a special bond election held on February 5, 2008, upon the question of issuing Bonds in the amount of \$200,000,000, and under the resolution of the Board of Education of the District adopted on February 8, 2011 (the

"Bond Resolution"). The Bonds are payable as to both principal and interest from the proceeds of the levy of *ad valorem* taxes on all property subject to such taxes in the District, which taxes are unlimited as to rate or amount.

The District has designated the Bonds as "Qualified School Construction Bond" for purposes of Section 54F(a)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Tax Code") and intends that the Bonds be "qualified bonds" under Section 6431(f) of the Tax Code. The District has covenant to apply all Direct-Payments made to the District by the federal government under Section 6431 of the Tax Code, which the District has elected to receive under Section 54AA(g)(1) of the Tax Code, to the payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds. Interest on the Bonds is not intended to be excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes.

The principal of and interest and redemption premium, if any, on this Bond does not constitute a debt of the County, the State of California, or any of its political subdivisions other than the District, or any of the officers, agents and employees thereof, and neither the County, the State of California, any of its political subdivisions, nor any of the officers, agents and employees thereof shall be liable hereon. In no event shall the principal of and interest and redemption premium, if any, on this Bond be payable out of any funds or properties of the District other than ad valorem taxes levied upon all taxable property in the District.

The Bonds of this issue are issuable only as fully registered Bonds in the denominations of \$5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. This Bond is exchangeable and transferable for Bonds of other authorized denominations at the office of the Paying Agent, by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, upon presentation and surrender hereof to the Paying Agent, together with a request for exchange or an assignment signed by the Registered Owner or by a person legally empowered to do so, in a form satisfactory to the Paying Agent, all subject to the terms, limitations and conditions provided in the Bond Resolution. Any tax or governmental charges shall be paid by the transferor. The District and the Paying Agent may deem and treat the Registered Owner as the absolute owner of this Bond for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal or interest and for all other purposes, and neither the District nor the Paying Agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

[TO BE DETERMINED UPON THE SALE OF THE BONDS] The Bonds are subject to redemption prior to their maturity at the option of the District, as a whole or in part, on any date prior to their maturity, upon the occurrence of an Extraordinary Event, at a redemption price equal to the greatest of (i) 100% of the principal amount of the Bonds to be redeemed; (ii) the initial offering price of the Bonds, as shown on the inside front cover page of this Official Statement; or (iii) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal of and interest on the Bonds to be redeemed, not including any portion of those payments of interest accrued and unpaid as of the date on which the Bonds are to be redeemed, discounted to the date on which the Bonds are to be redeemed on a semi-annual basis, assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months, at a discount rate equal to the Comparable Treasury Yield, plus 100 basis points; plus, in each case, accrued interest on the Bonds to be redeemed to the redemption date.

The term "Comparable Treasury Issue" means the Treasury Department security selected by the Independent Banking Institution as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term to maturity of the Bond being redeemed that would be used, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term to maturity of the Bond being redeemed.

The term "Comparable Treasury price" means, with respect to any date on which a Bond or portion thereof is being redeemed, either (i) the average of five Reference Treasury Dealer quotations for the date fixed for redemption, after excluding the highest and lowest such quotations, and (ii) if the

Independent Banking Institution is unable to obtain five such quotations, the average of the quotations that are obtained. The quotations shall be the average, as determined by the Independent Banking Institution, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of principal amounts) quoted in writing to the Independent Banking Institution, at 5:00 p.m. New York City time on the third Business Day preceding the date fixed for redemption.

The term "Comparable Treasury Yield" means the yield which represents the weekly average yield to maturity for the preceding week appearing in the most recently published statistical release designated "H.15(519) Selected Interest Rates" under the heading "Treasury Constant Maturities," or any successor publication selected by the Independent Banking Institution that is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and that establishes yields on actively traded Treasury Department securities adjusted to constant maturity, for the maturity corresponding to the remaining term to maturity of the Bond being redeemed. The Comparable Treasury Yield shall be determined as of the third Business Day immediately preceding the applicable date fixed for redemption. If the H.15(519) statistical release sets forth a weekly average yield for Treasury Department securities that have a constant maturity that is the same as the remaining term to maturity of the Bond being redeemed, then the Comparable Treasury Yield shall be equal to such weekly average yield. In all other cases, the Comparable Treasury Yield shall be calculated by interpolation on a straight-line basis, between the weekly average yields on the Treasury Department securities that have a constant maturity (i) closest to and greater than the remaining term to maturity of the Bond being redeemed; and (ii) closest to and less than the remaining term to maturity of the Bond being redeemed. Any weekly average yields calculated by interpolation shall be rounded to the nearest 1/100th of 1%, with any figure of 1/200th of 1% or above being rounded upward. If, and only if, weekly average yields for Treasury Department securities for the preceding week are not available in the H.15(519) statistical release or any successor publication, then the Comparable Treasury Yield shall be the rate of interest per annum equal to the semiannual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price as of the date fixed for redemption.

The term "Extraordinary Event" means a determination by the District that a material adverse change has occurred to Sections 54A, 54F, 54AA or 6431 of the Code or the publication of any procedures, rules or guidance by the Internal Revenue Service or the Treasury Department with respect to such Sections or any other determination by the Internal Revenue Service or the Treasury Department, which determination is not the result of any act or omission by the District or the County to satisfy the requirements for the District to qualify to receive a direct cash subsidy payment form the Treasury Department equal to the lesser of (i) the amount of interest payable on the Bonds on each Interest Payment Date, or (ii) the amount of interest which would have been payable on such Bonds on such Interest Payment Date if such Bonds bore interest at a rate equal to the Applicable Credit Rate, pursuant to which such direct cash subsidy payment is reduced, deferred or eliminated.

The term "Independent Banking Institution" means an investment banking institution of national standing which is a primary United States government securities dealer in the United States designated by the District (which may be one of the Original Purchasers). If the District fails to appoint an Independent Banking Institution at least 45 days prior to the date fixed for redemption, or if the Independent Banking Institution appointed by the District is unwilling or unable to determine the Comparable Treasury Yield, the Comparable Treasury Yield shall be determined by an Independent Banking Institution designated by the Paying Agent.

The term "Original Purchaser" means the Underwriter of the Bonds.

The term "Reference Treasury Dealer" means a primary United States Government securities dealer in the United States appointed by the District and reasonably acceptable to the Independent Banking Institution (which may be the Original Purchaser). If the District fails to select the Reference Treasury

Dealers within a reasonable period of time, the Paying Agent will select the Reference Treasury Dealers in consultation with the District.

In the event and to the extent that the District fails to expend all of the proceeds of the Bonds within the Expenditure Period, the Bonds shall be subject to extraordinary mandatory redemption on any date which is not more than 90 days following the Expenditure Period (as such term is defined in the Resolution), at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the outstanding Bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued thereon to the redemption date, without premium. The redemption price of any Bonds to be redeemed under this paragraph shall be payable solely from the unexpended proceeds of the Bonds remaining at the expiration of the Expenditure Period.

The Paying Agent shall give notice of the redemption of the Bonds at the expense of the District. Such notice shall specify: (a) that the Bonds or a designated portion thereof are to be redeemed, (b) the numbers and CUSIP numbers of the Bonds to be redeemed, (c) the date of notice and the date of redemption, (d) the place or places where the redemption will be made, and (e) descriptive information regarding the Bonds including the dated date, interest rate and stated maturity date. Such notice shall further state that on the specified date there becomes due and payable upon each Bond to be redeemed, the portion of the principal amount of such Bond to be redeemed, together with interest accrued to said date, the redemption premium, if any, and that from and after such date interest with respect thereto shall cease to accrue and be payable.

Notice of redemption shall be by registered or otherwise secured mail or delivery service, postage prepaid, to the registered owners of the Bonds by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the District and the respective Owners of any Bonds designated for redemption at their addresses appearing on the Bond registration books, in every case at least 30 days, but not more than 60 days, prior to the redemption date; provided that neither failure to receive such notice nor any defect in any notice so mailed shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings for the redemption of such Bonds.

Neither the District nor the Paying Agent will be required to transfer any Bond (a) during the period established by the Paying Agent for selection of Bonds for redemption or (b) with respect to a Bond which has been selected for redemption.

Reference is made to the Bond Resolution for a more complete description of the provisions, among others, with respect to the nature and extent of the security for the Bonds of this series, the rights, duties and obligations of the District, the Paying Agent and the Registered Owners, and the terms and conditions upon which the Bonds are issued and secured. The owner of this Bond assents, by acceptance hereof, to all of the provisions of the Bond Resolution.

It is certified, recited and declared that all acts and conditions required by the Constitution and laws of the State of California to exist, to be performed or to have been met precedent to and in the issuing of the Bonds in order to make them legal, valid and binding general obligations of the District, have been performed and have been met in regular and due form as required by law; that payment in full for the Bonds has been received; that no statutory or constitutional limitation on indebtedness or taxation has been exceeded in issuing the Bonds; and that due provision has been made for levying and collecting ad valorem property taxes on all of the taxable property within the District in an amount sufficient to pay principal and interest when due, and for levying and collecting such taxes the full faith and credit of the District are hereby pledged.

This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose and shall not be entitled to any security or benefit under the Bond Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication below has been manually signed by the Paying Agent.

Unless this Bond is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust Company, a New York corporation ("DTC"), to the Paying Agent for registration of transfer, exchange, or payment, and any Bond issued is registered in the name of Cede & Co. or in such other name as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other entity as is requested by an authorized representative of DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has an interest in this Bond.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Education of the District has caused this Bond to be executed on behalf of the District by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President of the Board of Education of the District, and to be countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the Executive Clerk to the Board of Education of the District, all as of the date stated above.

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Ву _____

President of the Board of Education

COUNTERSIGNED:

Ву _____

Clerk of the Board of Education

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds described in the Bond Resolution referred to in this Bond.

Date of Authentication: _____, 2011

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as Paying Agent

Ву _____

Authorized Signatory

FORM OF ASSIGNMENT

For value received, the undersigned do(es) hereby sell, assign and transfer unto

(Name, Address and Tax Identification or Social Security Number of Assignee)

the within Bond and do(es) hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint ____

attorney, to transfer the same on the registration books of the Bond Registrar, with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated: _____

Signature Guaranteed:

Note: Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution.

Note: The signature(s) on this Assignment must correspond with the name(s) as written on the face of the within Bond in every particular without alteration or enlargement or any change whatsoever.

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD TO SUPPORT PLACING A REVENUE EXTENSION MEASURE ON THE BALLOT

RESOLUTION NO. 38

WHEREAS, Governor Brown's 2011-12 budget proposal is a balanced approach between revenues and new cuts to solving the deficit and provides for an extension of temporary revenues to support programs our students need and deserve; and

WHEREAS, over the last several years, K-12 education funding has taken a disproportionate amount of budget cuts; and

WHEREAS, state and local funding for schools has been cut by more than \$18 billion, or about \$1,900 per student in the last three years; and

WHEREAS, the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District has cut \$30 million from its budget over the past five years as a result of ongoing statewide cuts to education funding; and

WHEREAS, the loss of \$7 billion in one-time federal funding further reduces school budgets; and

WHEREAS, to begin to reverse this downward spiral, Californians must retain the revenues that enable us to invest in our schools and students; and

WHEREAS, the governor's budget proposal to limit further cuts to schools in 2011-12 is dependent on voter approval of an extension of existing temporary tax increases; and

WHEREAS, a ballot measure to extend temporary revenues will help prevent further cuts to schools, and without this extension the LAO reports that funding for schools would fall by at least \$2 billion, or more than \$335 per student; and

WHEREAS, the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District expects our local legislators to work with the governor to protect schools from further cuts and to ensure the continued investment our students deserve; and

WHEREAS, the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District opposes a cuts-only budget and supports a budget that is balanced with a combination of cuts and revenue extensions;

NOW, **THEREFORE**, **BE IT RESOLVED** that the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District supports placing a measure on the June 2011 ballot calling for a five-year revenue extension to protect our schools and students by making education a priority in our state.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of February, 2011 by the following vote:

AYES: Eric Padget, Karin Freeman, Carol Downey, Carrie Buck, Judi Carmona

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAINED: None

I, Dennis M. Smith, Secretary to the Board of Education of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing Resolution No. 38 was duly and regularly adopted by said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 8th day of February, 2011, and passed by a unanimous vote of said Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 8th day of February, 2011.

Dennis M. Smith Secretary to Board of Education

EXHIBIT A

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION PYLUSD CSEA Chapter #293

INITIAL RE OPENER PROPOSAL

То

PLACENTIA YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISITRCT

Article XIII – PROMOTIONS

<u>CSEA Chapter #293 has an interest in protecting unit members' ability to fill vacancies and advance into promotional opportunities. CSEA #293 is desirous of obtaining transparency in the hiring process of unit members.</u>

Article X – EVALUATIONS

<u>CSEA Chapter #293 has in interest in ensuring that employees are evaluated by appropriate</u> individuals who can conduct fair and impartial evaluations.

<u>Article XII – TRANSFER</u>

CSEA Chapter #293 has an interest in ensuring that member initiated transfers receive priority consideration in the filling of vacancies.

All other provisions of the collective bargaining agreement in force to June 30, 2011 shall remain in full force and effect.

CSEA Chapter #293 reserves the right to make additional proposals at any time during the bargaining process; including but not limited to responses to proposals made by the District.

This initial proposal is subject to approval by bargaining unit members of CSEA #293.